ARAALIR

/_82: SUBMISSIONS FACING SHEE 05010497

MICROFICHE CONTROL LABEL

*CURRENT ADDRESS  Hamngatan 10
SE-105 71 Stockholm

Sweden
*FORMER NAME Nordbanken AB (publ)
*NEW ADDRESS
FILE NO.  82-4184 FISCAL YEAR 2004
* Complete for initial submissions only ** Please note name and address changes

INDICATE FORM TYPE TO BE USED FOR WORKIOAD ENTRY:

12G3-2B (INITIAL FILING) AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT)
12G32BR  (REINSTATEMENT) SUPPL (OTHER) X
=oAL ARED
KN \; N ‘:_J
DEF 14A  (PROXY) 7
AUG 18 2009
A we 7T
~ ENGHERL

OICF /BY: S. Min

DATE-:08/16/05



Financial Reports: Items 3 through 14, Items 81 through 92 and Items 93-95




Press release

Copenhagen, Helsinki, Oslo, Stockholm, 27 April 2005

Interim Report First Quarter 2005

Strong results in the first quarter
Net profit up 8% to EUR 495m (EUR 459m in Q1 2004)
¢ Operating profit up 10% to EUR 688m (EUR 624m)
o Total income up 1% to EUR 1,582m (EUR 1,569m) despite lower
investment result and including additional other income of EUR 40m
¢ Total expenses flat
s Earnings per share EUR 0.18 (EUR 0.16)
¢ Return on equity 15.7% (15.2%)

Stable development compared to Q4
Net profit up 4% to EUR 495m (EUR 476m in Q4 2004)
Operating profit up 2% to EUR 688m (EUR 677m)
Total income down 4% from seasonally high Q4 to EUR 1,582m (EUR
1,646m)
¢ Total expenses down 8%
o Positive net loan losses TOE

. " e Ty

. ST

Volume growth in focus areas Pa Lo
¢ Mortgage lending to personal customers up 15% year-on-year T .

* Lending to small and medium-sized corporates up 14% T T

¢ Asset under management up 11% to EUR 136bn SRR ;:

¢ Written premiums in Life up 23% o

Active capital management

o Successful issues of Tier 1 instruments
¢ Repurchase of 139 million shares completed
¢ New mandate to repurchase own shares

“The resulls in the first quarter are in line with our increasing ambitions and new
financial targets. We see improving performance and volume growth in an environment
of intensifying competition with pressure on margins. For the fourth consecutive
quarter we realise positive net loan losses. Going forward we will maintain strong
focus on cost and risk management, while capturing revenue growth opportunities”,
says Lars G Nordstrém, President and Group CEQ of Nordea.

Nordea is the leading financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region and operates through three business areas:
Retail Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management & Life. The Nordea Group has almost 11 million
customers and some 1,150 branch offices. The Nordea Group is a world leader in Internet banking, with 4.1 million e-customers.
The Nordea share is listed in Stockholm, Helsinki and Copenhagen.




Income statement
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Q1 Qt Change Q1 Q4 Changej Full year
EURm 2005 2004 % 2005 2004 % 2004
Net interest income 897 854 5 897 920 -3 3,495
Net fee and commission income 453 434 4 453 467 -3 1,794
Net gains/losses on items at fair value 115 216 47 115 179 -36 535
Equity method 13 9 44 13 15 -13 55
Other income 104 56 86 104 65 60 248
Total operating income 1,582 1,569 1 1,582 1,646 -4 6,127
General administrative expenses
Staff costs -515 -519 -1 -515 -523 -2 -2,021
Other expenses =353 -339 4 -353 413 -15 -1,466
Depreciation of tangible and intangible assets -34 -45 -24 -34 -43 -21 -168
Total operating expenses -902 -903 0 -902 979 -8 -3,655
Loan losses 6 42 6 10 -40 =27
Disposals of tangible and intangible assets 2 0 2 0 300
Operating profit 688 624 10 688 677 2 2,745
Income tax expense -193 -165 17 -193 -201 -4 -667
Net profit 495 459 8 495 476 4 2,078
Balance sheet
31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Dec
EURbn 2005 2004 2005 2004 2004
Treasury bills and other interest-bearing securities 41.6 447 41.6 40.6 40.6
Loans and receivables to credit institutions 223 20.3 223 20.6 20.6
Loans and receivabies to the public 1701 148.2 170.1 161.3 161.3
Derivatives 23.6 19.2 23.6 26.7 26.7
Other assets 26.6 25.7 26.6 28.4 28.4
Total assets 284.2 258.2 284.2 271.6 277.6
Deposits by credit institutions 304 25.7 304 30.2 30.2
Deposits and borrowings from the public 105.2 922 105.2 104.7 104.7
Liabilities to policyholders 24.1 22.0 24.1 22.2 222
Debt securities in issue 67.0 66.0 67.0 61.0 61.0
Derivatives 233 18.8 23.3 27.1 27.1
Subordinated liabilities 6.1 5.7 6.1 5.8 5.8
Other liabilities and minority interests 15.5 16.5 15.5 13.9 13.9
Core equity’ 12.5 113 12.5 12.7 12.7
Total liabilities and equity 284.2 258.2 284.2 277.6 277.6
Ratios and key figures
Earnings per share (EPS), EUR 0.18 0.16 0.18 .17 0.74
EPS, rolling 12 months up to period end 0.76 0.63 0.76 0.74 0.74
Share price, EUR 7.81 5.56 7.81 7.43 7.43
Total shareholders' return, % 6.7 -5.0 6.7 12.6 298
Core equity per share'?, EUR 4.74 429 4.74 4.63 4.63
Shares outstanding?, million 2,634 2,783 2,634 2,735 2,735
Return on equity, % 15.7 15.2 15.7 15.1 16.9
Assets under management, EURbn 136 122 136 131 131
Cost/income ratio, % 57 58 57 59 60
Tier 1 capital ratio’, % 6.8 6.8 6.8 7.3 7.3
Total capital ratio®, % 8.9 9.3 8.9 9.5 9.5
Risk-weighted assets, EURbn 153 135 153 145 145
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 28,725 29,880 28,725 28,929 28,929

Core equity is equity excluding minority interests.

2 See footnotes to Movements in equity.
3 Including the result for the first three months.




3(32)

Interim Report First Quarter 2005

Nordea

9J17 pue JuawaSeurpy 1assy Ul Jnsal yonpoxd Surpnpoug (§

(33 14 65 L9 JINSAL JINporg
6€ A 9¢ 8 0 0 0 0 € 6 0 I 1 0 4 8 amypuadxa [ende)
SWA)I JUAULSIS 13YIO
857 82 vI- 45 91 9 97 Lz 0£7 §ST 14 4 i $6 shl 9s1 Aymba pajedofie pus sapiige 180,
1 k4 3 ] 6 6 i i i L 0 0 z 4 9 S Aynba 7 [gpdes stwouoag
L¥T wr Li- 81- o1 91 (¥4 97 {xé4 174 12 14 6L €6 ovl Is1 sanpiqert (w10,
49 691 L1- 8i- 4! 91 4 9T £el 541 I 4 19 99 L LL SaNI[Iqel] 1Y
26 €01 0 0 [4 0 0 0 06 €01 € 4 31 LT 69 ¥L susodaq
857 74 vi- ri- 91 9 97 LT (1154 1574 4 14 8 S6 syl 951 §)3ssE 810,
011 411 ¥1- vi- ST 41 9z L (%] L8 4 4 LS 9 74 4 sjasse 110
8r1 oLl 0 0 I 4 0 0 Lyl 891 4 z 174 1€ 1zl SET S3[qeA130aI puE SUBO]
uqynd J9IYs Ruejey
01 [%Z] 889 vg- ye- §S 44 o 0g 6 €19 0L9 € 9¢ (131 Lyl 4% 4 L8P jgoad superdQ
0 4 0 4 (] 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjasse a|qiBueiul pue o[qiSue; Jo sfesodsiqy
- - 9 €€ 9I- 0 0 0 0 - 6- 44 0 0 8 ST L1- L §3550] UROT]
0 0 652 §8z 8- #- 0 0 152- 182- £ 14 6b- 18- 50z- 8- SUOLPIOYD YoM fo
0 £06- 206~ 5 1S- 7I- 11~ 9Z- 87~ 0 €18- 40 Sb- i £p1- 8€1- $T9- LTy suopBIOqIE ‘Jouy sasuadxyg
vT- St ve- of- - 0 0 I- 0 y1- vi- - 0 0 T € ZI- 6 sjasse 2[qidusiul pue 3[qiSue) Jo uoperdaidaq
14 6£€- €5¢€- 911 01 01- 8- ol- - 0 SEt- LEV- T 1z- 9 85~ 15¢- 85¢- sosuadxa 19910
I- 618" SIS- 8El- £€1- z- €- SI- 91~ 0 yo¢- £9¢- €C- 97- 6L- LL- 9 0T $1500 jjerg
0 0 I - I 0 LI- zz- <l ¥4 65- 09- L 1L (741 1471 SHOLDOOYD YoM fo
I 695°1 78§°1 ¥ 1€ L9 £€ 99 8s 4 SEF'T 09F'1 LL £8 87 0LT pLO'T  LOT'T SUO[1BIO][B “Jouf AW0IU] [BI0],
98 9s (L] 4 6¢ € 01 S¢ 9¢ 61 91 61 4 € € ? I vI Swodur 13O
147 6 €1 0 £ 0 [} 0 0 11 6 o1 0 0 S L v € poyaw Annby
Ly- 91z 4 € €- 59 SI- 11 € zI- Lyl 0€T S 4 L6 9L st 0s anjera I1eJ J8 SWNI UO SISSOf/SULED JoN
12 234 394 48 €I- T I- (174 61 S 744 144 19 L9 6L 08 88C 10€ SUWIOJUT UOISSIUIIOD PUE 33J 13N
S 123 L68 8 S 18 6£ 0 0 z SER €58 6 6 001 SO 9ZL 6€L aWOdUI 1SIAUI JON
00T S00T 067 $00T $00T S002 00T $007 Y007 S00T 007 $007 002 $00Z 007 S002 wand
% 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 % 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
aduey) 18I0L suoneupw pue  Ainseal] dnols)  asumsnsuy Ay | Buvy) 18103qn§ Judwdseuv Supjueg Bupueg ey
suopouny dnoan 19SSV Jeucpnypsuy

pus durodio)

I

syun afqrsuodsaa puwoysn) - Sunrodas judmsdg




Nordea

The Group

Result summary first quarter 2005

Operating profit increased by 10% compared to the same
period in 2004 and reached EUR 688m. Net profit
increased by 8% to EUR 495m.

Increased business volumes compensated for the pressure on
margins. Total income increased by 1% to EUR 1,582m
reflecting increased net interest and commission income. An
additional income from the sale of the general insurance
business increased income by EUR 40m. Lower net
gains/losses on items at fair value is explained largely by
lower investment return. Costs were flat and loan losses
continued to be positive.

Income
Net interest income increased by 5% to EUR 897m.

Volume growth was strong in all segments and lending
increased by 15% year-on-year to EUR 170bn. Mortgage
lending to personal customer has expanded significantly
and amounted to EUR 57.7bn, reflecting year-on year
growth of 15%. The growth in lending to small and
medium sized enterprises (SMEs) was confirmed by an
increase of 14% to EUR 62.2bn.

Lending margins were down year-on-year reflecting
strong competition in all segments. In the large corporate
sector, the high liquidity and good credit quality in general
is exerting pressure on margins.

Deposits were EUR 105bn, an increase of 14%. Lower
interest rates had a negative impact on deposit margins,
especially in the Swedish market.

Net commission income was up by 4% to EUR 453m.
Asset-management-related commissions increased by 7%
to EUR 130m as a result of strong inflows and asset
appreciation. Commissions from investment products,
including asset management commissions as well as
commissions from other financial instruments, increased
by 15% to EUR 163m. Commissions on loans increased
by 4% to EUR 71m. Commissions from payments and e-
services was down by 2% to EUR 171m. Card payments
continued to increase whereas manual payments
decreased. Commissions in Life increased by 36% to EUR
57m reflecting strong growth in net written premiums
compared to last year.

Net gains/losses on items at fair value includes large gross
flows and it should be expected to be fairly volatile. In the
first quarter it was 47% lower at EUR 115m compared to
EUR 216m in the first quarter of 2004. The fall is mainly
due to a lower investment return in Group Treasury as a
result of less favorable trading conditions. In the first
quarter last year interest rates fell substantially whereas the
first quarter of 2005 was characterised by low volatility in

Interim Report First Quarter 2005
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the financial markets. In addition, net gains/losses in
Markets were lower than the high level in the first quarter
2004.

Other income increased by 86% to EUR 104m and
includes an additional income of EUR 40m related to the
sale of the general insurance business in 2002. As part of
the sales agreement, Nordea was entitled to an additional
deferred contingent consideration depending on, among
other things, the sold company’s performance through
year end 2004.

Expenses

Total expenses were EUR 902m, unchanged compared to
one year earlier reflecting continued efficiency gains, off-
setting wage increases, inflation and business growth.
Expenses were unchanged also when excluding
depreciation of operational leasing and expenses in the
Life business that have been included following IFRS
reporting.

Staff costs were reduced by 1% to EUR 515m. General
wage increases in the Group were more than offset by the
reduction of the number of employees which was 1,155, or
4%, compared to the end of the first quarter of 2004,

Other expenses were EUR 353m, up by 4% compared to
the first quarter last year reflecting slightly higher
marketing expenses and higher costs for rents and
premises.

The cost/income ratio was 57% (58%).

Loan losses

Loan losses were positive at EUR 6m, which is an
improvement of EUR 48m compared to the first quarter
last year.

Net profit

Net profit increased by 8% to EUR 495m corresponding to
EUR 0.18 per share and a return on equity of 15.7%. The
rolling 12 months earnings per share were EUR 0.76.

Comparison to the fourth quarter 2004

Operating profit increased by 2% compared to the fourth
quarter 2004 and reached EUR 688m. Net profit increased
by 4% to EUR 495m.

Income
Net interest income decreased by 3% to EUR 897m.

Volume growth continued in most segments. Mortgage
lending to personal customers increased by 2% to

EUR 57.7bn. Lending to SMEs increased by 5% to EUR
62.2bn. In total, lending increased by 6% to EUR 170bn.




Nordea

Lending margins within the mortgage segment were
slightly down whereas lending margins in the SME
segment remained stable.

Deposits were stable at EUR 105bn. Deposit margins fell
somewhat during the quarter following lower margins
mainly on corporate deposits.

Net commission income decreased by 3% to EUR 453m.
Asset management related commissions were 4% lower at
EUR 130m mainly reflecting lower transaction related
income. Commissions from investment products down by
4% to EUR 163m. Commission on loans increased by 8%
to EUR 71m reflecting the strong volume growth.
Commissions for payments and e-services commissions
decreased by 7% to EUR 171m reflecting a decline from
the seasonally high figure in the fourth quarter.
Commissions in Life increased by 21% to EUR 57m.

Net/gains losses on items at fair value decreased by 36%
to EUR 115m mainly due to the reduced contribution from
the investment return in Group Treasury compared to the
strong investment result in the fourth quarter 2004. Also,
net gains/losses in Life were lower compared to the fourth
quarter.

Equity method was EUR 13m compared to EUR 15m in
the fourth quarter. International Moscow Bank contributed
EUR 7m.

Expenses

Total expenses were reduced by 8% to EUR 902m
reflecting lower staff costs and substantially lower other
expenses.

Staff costs decreased by 2% to EUR 515m. The number of
employees was reduced by approx. 200 FTEs in the first
quarter. The provision for profit-sharing was unchanged at
EUR 15m.

Other expenses were down by 15% to EUR 353m
reflecting lower costs for marketing and IT. In addition,
restructuring charges were lower in the first quarter.

Loan losses

Loan losses were positive at EUR 6m as reversals
exceeded new provisions. The overall credit quality
remains strong.

Net profit
Net profit was EUR 495m corresponding to EUR 0.18 per
share and return on equity of 15.7%.

Interim Report First Quarter 2005
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Credit portfolio

At the end of the first quarter, impaired loans, net,
amounted to EUR 440m representing 0.26% of total
lending, compared to 0.46% one year earlier.

The share of personal customer lending was 44%. Within
personal customer lending, mortgage loans account for
77%.

There was no major change in the composition of the
corporate loan portfolio during the quarter. Real estate
management remains the largest industry exposure in the
credit portfolio and amounts to EUR 24.8bn, representing
15% of the total portfolio.

Active capital management

Nordea still has a strong capital position considering the
completion of the buy-back programme in the first quarter.
The Tier 1 capital ratio was 6.8% and the total capital ratio
was 8.9% at the end of the first quarter.

In the first quarter, Nordea issued a Tier 1 instrument
through a private placement equivalent to approx. EUR
145m. In April Nordea successfully launched a USD
600m Tier 1 issue in the US market which increased the
Tier 1 ratio by 0.3 percentage points to 7.1%.

Since hybrid capital under the current regulatory
framework is limited to 15% of total Tier 1 capital Nordea
has, following these two transactions, now utilised the
main part of the potential for hybrid capital.

The repurchase of own shares in relation to the decision by
the Board of Directors on 27 October 2004 was completed
in the first quarter. A total of 139 million shares, or
approximately 5% of the total shares in the company, was
repurchased. At the AGM, a new mandate for further
repurchases was granted (see below).

Nordea share

During the first quarter the share price of Nordea
appreciated by 7% on the Stockholm Stock Exchange
from SEK 67.00 on 30 December 2004 to SEK 71.50 on
31 March 2005. Total shareholder return in the first
quarter was 6.7%.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting {AGM) of Nordea 8 April
approved the Board of Directors’ proposal of a dividend
for 2004 of EUR 0.28 per share, corresponding to a pay-
out ratio of 40% of the net profit for 2004. The payout
date was 20 April 2005 and the dividend yield on the
payout date was 4.0%.




NvIruca

All Board members were re-elected for the time period up
to the next Annual General Meeting and Anne Birgitte
Lundholt was elected new member of the Board for the
same period. Hans Dalborg was elected chairman of the
Board.

The AGM decided to reduce the share capital by
cancelling the 140.2 million shares that Nordea
repurchased in 2004. The cancellation is expected to be
effective in the third quarter.

Nordea’s Annual General Meeting decided to authorise
the Board of Directors to acquire shares in the Bank, for a
maximum time period up until the next AGM. Total
acquisitions may, together with the company’s other
holdings of own shares, not exceed 10% of all shares.

RN ACPUIL INTol KUailel «UvJd

Outiook

The stable result generated in the first quarter continues to
support the overall increased ambition level communicated
at Nordea’s Capital Markets Day on 30 November 2004.
Nordea is well positioned to deliver results in accordance
with the revised financial targets. The flat cost target for
the banking business remains unchanged. As a result of
IFRS and the changed presentation format, the flat cost
target will consequently exclude the costs in Life and
depreciation of operational leasing.

Based on the overall quality of the credit portfolio and the
present economic outlook for the Nordic countries there
are currently no indications of a deteriorating credit
quality for 2005.
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Retail Banking

e Strong increase in volumes

¢ Improved cost/income ratio

¢ Positive loan losses continued

Retail Banking has customer responsibility for personal
as well as most corporate customers in Nordea and
develops, markets and distributes a broad range of
financial products and services.

Market conditions

Customer demand remained firm in the first quarter in
particular for mortgages and savings products.
Customer interest in new payment solutions such as e-
invoicing continued. Competition is fierce in all
markets. In particular the mortgage market is
characterised by product innovation and price
competition on mature products.

Business development

Lending to personal customers continued to grow and
increased by 2% to EUR 73.3 bn reflecting growth in
both mortgage lending and consumer credits. The
average lending margin for personal customers was
unchanged at 1.49% in the first quarter.

Lending to corporate customers within Retail Banking
increased by 5%, or EUR 2.8bn, to EUR 62.2bn.
However, EUR 1.6bn represented transfers of existing
Nordea customers from Corporate and Institutional
Banking. Adjusted for this, lending to corporate
customers in Retail Banking increased by EUR 1.2bn or
2%.

Lending margin for corporate customers was unchanged
at 1.12% in the first quarter compared to the fourth
quarter.

The total loan volume increased from EUR 130.4bn at
the end of the fourth quarter to EUR 135.5bn, an
increase of 4%, of which 1% represented the above-
mentioned internal customer transfers. Well over half of
the total loan volume is mortgage lending to personal
customers and corporate customers. Total lending
margins were unchanged at 1.32%.

The total deposit volume decreased by EUR 0.3bn to
EUR 73.6bn. The decrease reflected the high seasonal
volume at the end of 2004. Overall deposit margins
decreased slightly from 1.31% to 1.27% mainly
reflecting lower corporate margins.

Interim Report First Quarter 2005
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The implementation of customer programmes
continued. The total number of personal core customers
increased by 1% to a total of 1.3 million. In Norway, a
total of 85,000 customers, of which 66,000 core
customers, have signed up since launch in the autumn
2004.

A more sales-oriented front page on Nordea’s Internet
home pages was introduced in March with the aim of
generating additional business using Internet as a sales
channel to complement the branches and Contact
Centres. The first product offer was debit and credit
cards. The result has been encouraging, and the
approach will be extended to other products.

Netbank activity continued to grow at a rapid pace. The
number of log-ons was 47 million in the first quarter,
corresponding to an increase of 16% year-on-year. The
number of netbank payments increased by 12% year-
on-year. The number of netbank customers increased by
0.1 million in the first quarter and reached 4.1 million,
of which 3.7 million are personal customers. The
growth in online equity trading customers continued
during the quarter. At the end of the first quarter
360,000 customers had signed up for online equity
trading.

An attractively priced package of payment services for
small corporate customers was introduced in Finland. It
was well received by customers.

Result

Total income was EUR 1,107m in the first quarter, a
decrease of 5% from the fourth quarter, which reflected
seasonal items and one-off income. Compared to the
first quarter last year total income increased by 3%,
with net interest income increasing by 2% and non-
interest income by 6%.

Costs decreased by 6% to EUR 627m since the fourth
quarter contained higher marketing expenses,
redundancy costs and IT costs. In the first quarter the
number of employees was reduced by approx. 50 to
17,270 full-time equivalents.

Operating profit in the first quarter was EUR 487m,
slightly down the fourth quarter. The operating profit
increased by 13% from the same quarter last year.
Return on economic capital was 28% in the first quarter
and the cost/income ratio was 57%.
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Retail Banking operating profit by main area
Regional Regional Regional Regional
banks in banks in banks in banks in Nordic
Total Denmark Finland Norway Sweden Functions
QA o4 Q1 Q4 Q1 Q4 Q1 Q4 QF Q4 QI 4
EURm 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Net interest income 739 766 208 211 196 204 117 122 204 214 14 16
Net fee and commission income 301 320 76 85 83 90 25 28 117 117 0 0
Net gains/losses on items at fair
value 50 49 17 12 7 9 11 12 14 17 0 0
Equity method 3 17 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 -1 13
Other operating income 14 8 10 0 -2 -4 3 2 1 7 2 2
Total income incl. allocations 1,107 1,160 315 312 284 298 156 165 336 355 16 30
Staff costs =260 -274 90 -89 -67 -7l -34 -39 66 -71 -3 -4
Other expenses -358 -386 -79 77 -81 -88 -51 -57 -142  -159 -5 -4
Depreciations etc. -9 -9 -1 -1 0 0 -2 1 -2 -2 -4 -7
Expenses incl. allocations -627 -669 -170  -167 -148 -159 -87 96 -210 -232 -12 .15
Loan losses 7 23 7 17 1 1 0 -2 0 8 -1 -1
Disposals of tangible and intangible
assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
Operating profit 487 514 152 162 137 140 70 66 125 131 3 15
Cost/income ratio, % 57% 58% 54% 54% 52% 53% 56% 58% 62% 65%
Return on economic capital, % 28% 30% 28% 30% 35% 34% 24% 23% 25% 27%
Other information, EURbn
Lending 135.5 132.4 382 371 324 316 214 210 435 426
Deposits 73.6 728 182 164 234 237 113 109 208 218
Economic capital 5.1 5.0 1.6 1.6 1.1 1.2 0.8 0.8 1.5 1.4
Retail Banking margins
a o ‘ a ‘
Lending margins, % 2005 2004 Deposit margins, % 2005 2004
To corporates 1.12% 1.12% From corporates 0.86% 0.91%
To personal customers 1.49% 1.49% From personal customerss | 1.56% 1.58%
-mortgages 0.89% 0.90% Total deposits 1.27% 1.31%
Total lending 1.32% 1.32%
Retail Banking key figures per quarter
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Total operating income 1,107 1,160 1,078 1,079 1,074
Total operating expenses -627 -669 -616 -638 -625
Loan losses 7 23 6 6 -17
Operating profit 487 514 468 447 432
Return on economic capital, % 28 30 29 27 27
Cost/income ratio, % 57 58 57 59 58
Customer base: personal customers, million 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3
corporate customers, million 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 17,270 17,328 17,376 17,488 17,713




Nordea

Corporate and Institutional Banking

s Growth in income
s Volumes up
+ Positive loan losses continued

Corporate and Institutional Banking delivers a wide range
of products and services to Nordea's largest corporate
customers as well as to institutional customers. Corporate
and Institutional Banking has customer responsibility for
corporate customers which are listed on the key stock
exchanges and eg customers with an external credit rating
as well as shipping, offshore and oil services companies,
and financial institutions. Nordea’s activities in Poland
and the Baltic countries are part of Corporate and
Institutional Banking.

Market conditions

European and Nordic government bond markets continued
to be characterised by low interest rates levels, supported
by the strong Euro. The Nordic corporate bond markets
saw lower credit spreads as a result of low supply of new
issues and good investor demand. Towards the end of the
quarter, a number of larger M&A and LBO transactions
led to more volatile and wider credit spreads.

The Nordic equity markets were characterised by positive
market developments.

Stock market development

Interim Report First Quarter 2005

Market volume Market
index
Q1 EUR bn Q1 vs. Q4 Q1 vs. Q4
Denmark 27.1 17% 10%
Finland 47.1 8% 6%
Norway 40.6 22% 8%
Sweden 101.6 10% 6%

Business development
Many large corporates have a strong financial position.

The high liquidity and good credit quality in general leads

to the current price pressure in the corporate market.
Despite the market conditions, the business activity in

Corporate Banking Division picked up during the quarter.

In the Financial Institutions Division, business activity
increased compared to the previous quarter. The

improvement was primarily related to financial market
transactions, as client trading activity increased and the
division won a number of structured product mandates.

The number of custody transactions increased by 9%
compared to the fourth quarter. Custody Services was

ranked no. 1 in Sweden and Finland and no. 2 in Norway
and Denmark in Global Investor’s annual survey and won
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the ICFA European Award 2005 for Sub-Custodian of the
Year in the Nordic region.

Business activity in Shipping, Offshore and Oil Services
continued at a high level, and Nordea's leading position as
arranger of syndicated loans to the shipping and offshore
industries was maintained in the first quarter of 2005.
Market knowledge, structuring capabilities, placing power,
strong client relationships and a high quality portfolio
secure a high and stable deal flow, and several large
mandates have been secured in the period.

In Markets Division, customer activity in the first quarter
was good in all major product areas.

In Poland and the Baltic markets, lending to small and
medium-sized corporates increased by 28%. Uniform
customer programmes with differentiated service and
pricing levels for three main personal customer segments
have been introduced in all markets. Lending to personal
customers continued to grow, mainly in mortgage lending
which increased by 9%.

Result

Total income in the first quarter amounted to EUR 270m,
up by EUR 13m or 5% from the fourth quarter. Net
interest income was EUR 105m, about the same level as in
the previous quarter. The lending volume increased in all
divisions, but the strong pressure on credit margins
continued. Deposit volumes also increased. Other income
items increased by EUR 16m influenced by a high
customer activity especially among financial institution
customers. Total income in Markets was EUR 153m,
which is at the same high level as in the fourth quarter.

Total expenses in the first quarter amounted to EUR

138m, down by EUR 7m, or 5%. The decrease is largely
due to IT development being reduced from the high level
in the previous quarter and a continuous downward trend
in the overall cost base. Staff expenses were up from a low
level in the fourth quarter, when part of the salary
provisions for 2003 were reversed. The number of
employees continued to decrease.

Loan losses amounted to a positive figure of EUR 15m
including transfer risk, as the reversals of earlier
provisions for loan losses exceeded the amount of new
provisions. Loan losses have been positive in each quarter
since the first quarter 2004. -

Operating profit was EUR 147m, up by EUR 18m from
the fourth quarter, corresponding to a return on economic
capital of 25%. The cost-income ratic improved to 51%.
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CIB operating profit by main area
Total Corporate  Financial ~ Shipping, Poland Other Markets”
Offshore
Banking  Institutions and and
Division!  Division' Oil services  Baltics
Division'?

Ql Q4] QI Q4 Q1 4 QI Q4 QI Q4 QI Q4] QI Q4
EURm 2005 2004 ] 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 | 2005 2004
Net interest income 105 108 43 4 10 9 33 30 17 16 2 9 11 13
Net fee and commission income 80 81 27 31 21 21 4 8 4 4 24 17 24 18
Net gains/losses on items at fair
value 76 57 13 31 38 24 3 3 4 4 18 -5| 118 127
Equity method 7 6 6 4 0 0 0 ¢ 0 | 0 0
Other operating income 2 5 0 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 -1 0 0 0
Total income incl, allocations 270 257 89 112 70 55 41 42 26 25 44 23| 153 158
Staff costs 77 -70 -18 25 4 -4 -4 4 -8 -7 -43 -30] -43 -33
Other expenses -58 72 -20 -4 -3t 25 5 5 -7 -8 5 20| -34 47
Depreciations etc. -3 -3 0 0 0 0 0 0 -3 -3 0 0 o 0
Expenses incl. allocations -138 -145 38 -39 -3 -29 9 9 -18 -18 -38 -50| -77 -80
Loan losses 15 17 14 17 0 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0
Disposals of tangible and
intangible assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 147 129 65 9 35 26 35 33 6 7 6 -27 76 178
Other information, EURbn
Lending 31.0 26.6| 128 109 20 14 65 59 24 24 72 61| 72 6.1
Deposits 26.7 249 89 91 11 90 32 30 13 13 22 26| 22 26
Economic capital 1.6 1.6 68 09 02 02 02 02 01 01 03 02 03 06

! Figures include income and costs related to the division's activities as a customer responsible unit. In addition, the division has income and costs

related to its service and product responsibility that are allocated to other customer responsible units within the Group.

2 Markets has product responsibility for trading products such as FX, fixed-income and related derivatives and is evaluated by the product result.
The product result includes all income and expenses related to the respective products, which is allocated to the customer responsible units
within Corporate and [nstitutional Banking and Retail Banking.

3 As of 1st January the responsibility of international network including foreign branches was moved from International & Shipping Division to
Corporate Banking Division. Intenational & Shipping Division was renamed as 'Shipping, Offshore and Oil Services'. Historic figures have

been restated accordingly.

CIB key figures per quarter

Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Total operating income 270 257 240 216 284
Total operating expenses -138 -145 -140 -145 -143
Loan losses 15 17 18 8 8
Operating profit 147 129 118 79 149
Return on economic capital, % 25 24 13 20 21
Cost/income ratio, % 51 57 58 67 50
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 3,218 3,238 3,248 3,198 3,267




Nordea

Asset Management & Life

AuM climbs to EUR 135.8bn

Strong Asset Management result
Stable Life result

Inflows into new, innovative products

Asset Management & Life is responsible for the Group’s
activities within institutional investment management, life
insurance and pensions, investment funds, private banking
and the savings market in general.

Market conditions

Market conditions within the asset management and life
industry remained positive especially in the Nordic region
where strong equity market performance bolstered client
activity and contributed to the rise in AuM. Demand for
savings products — especially in more innovative products
- continued to be strong.

Business development

Nordea’s AuM increased by EUR 5.2bn in the first quarter
to a total of EUR 135.8bn. Net inflow contributed EUR
2.7bn to the increase.

AuM in Nordic retail funds was EUR 39.3bn. Strong net
inflows of EUR 1.5bn were the main contributor. Net
inflow was particularly strong in the Finnish market. New
modern fund products such as the “Dynamic Fixed Income
Fund” are attracting inflows. This product, launched in
Finland last year, was launched in Sweden in the first
quarter to a very successful start. The success of Dynamic
Fixed Income, which is sold as a substitute for account
balances and lower-margin money-market funds,
contributed to an overweight in fixed income in first
quarter fund inflows. The total assets in this fund
increased by EUR 470m to EUR 792m at the end of the
quarter.

Inflow in European Fund Distribution (EFD) was EUR
0.2bn and AuM were EUR 7.1bn at the end of the quarter.
The strength of the product offering continues to gain
recognition and Nordea won “Best European fund” awards
from both Lipper and Standard & Poors. To further
leverage Nordea’s distribution capacity, regulatory
approval has been obtained for a new investment fund.
This new SICAV structure will be launched during the
second quarter and will initially consist of three sub-funds,
based on existing and tested in-house investment concepts.
The product will complement the existing fund range,
thereby supporting the product differentiation strategy of
EFD, and it will become the platform for Nordea’s cross-
border alternative funds in Europe.

AuM in Nordic Private banking increased by EUR 1.4bn
to EUR 29.2bn of which 0.8bn was due to inflow. Nordic
Private Banking is in the process of implementing a
complete streamlining of the private banking concept in
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the four Nordic markets, thereby reducing complexity and
enabling full sharing of best practices across markets.

In International Wealth Management AuM increased by
EUR 0.2bn to EUR 7.6bn as a result of asset appreciation.
Two new guaranteed structured products were launched in
the first quarter.

AuM in Institutional asset management increased by 0.3bn
to EUR 22.1bn. A small net inflow was registered mainly
in fixed-income-products. Nordea’s strong track record
within fixed income management is now being leveraged
to achieve a breakthrough with regard to winning fixed-
income mandates from non-Nordic clients.

Investment performance was generally above benchmarks
in the first quarter. Specifically, Nordea's growth-tilted
Thematic equity products also performed well compared
to the broad indices. This follows a prolonged period in
which the "value" investment style has been in favour.

The re-focusing within Life & Pensions towards a growth-
oriented strategy continues to yield results. In the first
quarter net written premiums was EUR 789m, up 23%
compared to first quarter 2004. AuM increased by EUR
0.7bn to EUR 30.4bn during the quarter. Premium growth
was strong in particular in Denmark, Norway and Poland.
Unit link products continue to show the strongest growth.
The overall investment return within Life was 1.7% during
the first quarter.

Result

Income from Asset Management activities was EUR 146m
in the first quarter, 3% lower than in the fourth quarter
when transaction related income was strong. The income
margin declined during the first quarter from 60basis
points to 56 basis points. The income margin consists of
the management fee margin, which was stable during the
quarter, and transaction margin, which declined during the
quarter due to the lower transaction activity. Compared to
first quarter of 2004, income rose by 7%.

Expenses within asset management activities decreased by
10% to EUR 79m including distribution expenses.
Compared to first quarter 2004, expenses rose marginally
due to investments within the prioritised growth areas. The
product result in Asset Management increased by 6% to
EUR 67m.

In Life & Pensions, the product result including
distribution expenses was EUR 48m — on par with the
result in the fourth quarter. Both the risk and the cost
result contributed positively to the life result — the latter in
spite of the expansion of business activity that has raised
cost somewhat over the last couple of quarters. Financial
buffers were stable at 5.8% of life provisions.
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Asset Management & Life volumes, inflow and margins

Total

Q1 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

EURbn 2005{ Inflow 2004 2004 2004 2004

Nordic Retail funds' 393 1.5 372 35.6 349 327

European Fund Distribution 7.1 0.2 6.7 59 5.6 5.1
Private Banking Activities

Nordic Private Banking 29.2! 0.8 27.8 26.3 25.8 25.5

International Wealth Management 7.6 0.0 74 6.9 6.8 6.8

Institutional clients 221 0.0 21.8 225 223 239

Life & pensions ’ 30.4 0.2 29.7 28.5 27.9 27.9

Total 135.8 2.7 130.6 125.7 1233 121.9

! Pension pools (3.3bn in the first quarter) are included in Life & Pensions. Previously these were reported as part of Nordic Retail Funds. Historical
data has been restated.

Key figures per quarter — Asset Management activities

Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Net interest income 9 9 9 9 9
Net fee and commission income 130 136 120 116 121
Net gains/losses on items at fair value 4 4 i 6 5
Equity method 0 0 0 0 0
Other income 3 2 2 3 2
Total income 146 151 132 134 137
Staff costs -29 -29 -26 -24 -25
Other expenses -21 -29 -22 -24 -23
Depreciations etc. 0 -1 -1 -1 -1
Operating expenses -50 -59 -49 -49 -49
Estimated distribution expenses in Retail Banking -29 -29 -28 -28 -29
Product result 67 63 55 57 59
of which income within Retail Banking 59 56 58 55 56
Margins’
Income margins (bps) 56 60 54 56 59
Operating expenses margin (bps) -19 -24 -20 -20 -21
Distribution expenses margin (bps) -11 -11 -11 -12 -12
Result margin (bps) 25 25 23 23 26
Cost/income ratio, % 54 58 58 58 57
Economic capital 113 156 131 133 136
Assets under management, EURbn 136 131 126 123 122
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 850 831 829 793 786

1 Margins calculated using average AuM for Asset Management activities excl. Nordic Private Banking activities. [n the first quarter 2005 these
were EUR 104.6bn.




Nordea Interim Report First Quarter 2005 13(32)
Key figures per quarter — Life activities
Q1 Q4 3 Q2 Q1
EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Profit drivers
Traditional insurance:
Fee contribution/profit sharing 30 24 22 39 40
Contribution from cost result 1 1 1 -1 0
Contribution from risk result 5 2 5 5 1
Inv. return on shareholder’s Equity 3 2 4 0 4
Other profits 3 15 8 8 4
Total Profit Traditional 42 44 40 51 49
Total profit Unit linked 10 9 10 8 7
Estimated distribution expenses in Retail Banking -4 -4 -3 2 -3
Total Product Result 48 49 47 57 53
of which income within Retail Banking 22 33 22 18 17
Key figures
Premiums written, net of reinsurance 789 784 490 613 643
of which from Traditional business 590 585 391 422 491
of which from Unit-linked business 198 198 99 190 152
Total operating expenses 28 40 25 25 26
Investment assets:
Bonds 15,864 15,254 15,227 14,730 15,065
Equities 2,969 2,722 2,790 2,750 2,644
Alternative investments 1,515 1,968 1,236 1,210 1,148
Property 2,416 2,408 2,248 2,217 2,200
Unit linked 4,316 4,095 3,897 3,843 3,721
Total investment assets 27,080 26,447 25,398 24,750 24,778
Investment return % 1.7 3.6 1.9 -0.4 3.2
Technical provisions 25,860 25,236 24,116 23,824 23,642
of which financial buffers 1,175 1,177 856 933 1,058
Economic capital 872 791 848 803 837
Number of employees (full time equivalents) 979 984 987 1,002 1,011




Nordea

Group Treasury
+ Low volatility in financial markets
e Tier 1 instruments successfully issued

Group Treasury is responsible for the Group’s own
investment portfolio and market risk-taking in financial
instruments (excluding investments within insurance), as

well as group funding, and asset and liability management.

Market conditions
Financial markets were characterised by low interest rates
and low volatility in the first quarter.

Business development
The funding situation of Nordea continues to be strong.

On 1 February Moody’s placed the B Financial Strength
Rating of Nordea Bank Danmark A/S under review for a
possible upgrade.

In the first quarter, Nordea issued a Tier 1 instrument
through a private placement equivalent to approx. EUR
145m. In April Nordea successfully issued USD 600m
Tier 1 instrument in the US market. Nordea was able to
benefit from the positive momentum in the US market and
consequently able to launch and price the deal within the
same day.

At the end of March, the price risk involved in Group
Treasury’s interest rate positions, calculated as VaR, was
EUR 11m compared to EUR 42m at the end of the fourth
quarter following active risk management.

Interim Report First Quarter 2005
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The structural interest income risk (SIIR) which shows the
effect on net interest income in the next 12 months was
EUR 123m assuming increasing market rates by 100 basis
points and EUR -150m assuming decreasing market rates
by 100 basis points. At the end of the fourth quarter the
corresponding figures were EUR 192m and EUR -200m.
The reduction of the SIIR risk is a result of the asset-
liability management related to Retail Banking deposits
now being fully implemented.

The risk related to equities, calculated as VaR, was EUR
34m compared to EUR 37m at the end of December. The
VaR figure comprises all equities including listed, unlisted
and private equity.

IFRS

Nordea is applying the EU-carve out version of IAS 39 for
hedge accounting. Nordea is mainly using fair value
hedges.

Result

The investment return in Group investment is defined as
the net of return on investment after subtracting a funding
cost, defined as the expected average medium-term risk-
free return over time. In 2003, the funding cost is 3%.

Operating profit in Group Investment was EUR 3m
compared to EUR 33m in the fourth quarter. Operating
profit in Group Funding was EUR 19m compared to
EUR 27m in the fourth quarter.
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Group Treasury operating profit by main area

Group Investment Group Funding
Total
Ql Q4 Ql Q4 Qi Q4
EURm 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Net interest income 39 37 -11 -14 50 51
Net fee and commission income -1 -1 -1 -1 0 0
Net gains/losses on items at fair value -15 38 9 52 -24 -14
Equity method 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other operating income 10 0 10 0 0 0
Total income incl. allocations 33 74 7 37 26 37
Staff costs -3 -4 -1 -1 -2 -3
Other expenses -8 -10 -3 -3 -5 -7
Depreciations etc. 0 0 0 0 0 0
Expenses incl. allocations -11 -14 -4 -4 -7 -10
Operating profit 22 60 3 33 19 27
Group Treasury key figures per quarter
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Total operating income 33 74 18 -16 67
Total operating expenses -11 -14 -12 -11 -12
Operating profit 22 60 6 -27 55
Cost/income ratio, % 33 19 7 neg. 18
Bonds, EURm 16,116 16,261 16,481 15,656 15,811
Equities, EURm 343 367 321 384 399
Investments, EURm 16,459 16,628 16,802 16,040 16,210
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 97 98 99 100 101
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Quarterly development
Ql Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
EURm Note 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Net interest income 897 920 875 846 854
Net fee and commission income 1 453 467 443 450 434
Net gains/losses on items at fair value 115 179 63 77 216
Equity method 13 15 15 16 9
Other income 104 65 54 73 56
Total operating income 1,582 1,646 1,450 1,462 1,569
General administrative expenses: 2
Staff costs -515 -523 492 -487 -519
Other expenses -353 -413 -334 -380 -339
Depreciation of tangible and intangible assets -34 -43 -39 41 45
Total operating expenses -902 -979 -865 -908 -903
Loan losses 6 10 2 3 42
Disposals of tangible and intangible assets 2 0 0 300 0
Operating profit 688 677 587 857 624
Income tax expense -193 -201 -149 -152 -165
Net profit 493 476 438 705 459
Earnings per share (EPS) 0.18 0.17 0.16 0.25 0.16
EPS, rolling 12 months up to period end 0.76 0.74 0.65 0.73 0.63
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
Note 1 Net fee and commission income, EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Loans and receivables 71 66 65 65 68
Guarantees and documentary payments 17 25 26 29 26
Life insurance 57 47 40 41 42
Investment products / services 163 169 159 149 142
Deposits, payments and e-services 171 184 180 179 174
Brokerage 57 49 50 51 55
Other commission income 41 42 42 35 31
Fee and commission income 577 582 562 549 538
Life insurance -23 =20 -12 -12 -15
Payments and e-services -37 44 45 42 -36
Other commission expenses -64 -51 -62 45 -53
Fee and commission expenses -124 -115 -119 -99 -104
Net fee and commission income 453 467 443 450 434
Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql
Note 2 General administrative expenses, EURm 2005 2004 2004 2004 2004
Staff' 500 508 477 472 504
Profit sharing 15 15 15 15 15
Information technology” 116 120 109 113 117
Marketing 22 40 19 23 14
Postage, telephone and office expenses 52 54 48 51 54
Rents, premises and real estate expenses 84 95 84 91 76
Other 79 104 74 102 78
Total 868 936 826 867 858

! Variable salaries were EUR 32m in Q1 2005 (Q4 2004: EUR 33m).

2 Refers to IT operations, service expenses and consultant fees. Total IT-related costs in Q1 2005, including staff etc, but excluding IT expenses in

insurance operations, were EUR 164m (Q4 2004: EUR 182m).
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Segment reporting

Nordea’s operations are organised into three business areas:
Retail Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset
Management & Life. The business areas operate as profit
centres. Group Treasury conducts the Group’s financial
management operations. Group Functions and Eliminations
include the unallocated results of the four group functions,
Group Processing and Technology, Group Corporate Centre
(excluding Group Treasury), Group Credit and Risk Control
and Group Legal and Compliance. This segment also includes
items needed to reconcile the Nordea Group.

The principles used in the segment reporting are described
below. Figures are disclosed and consolidated using end of
period and average currency rates in conformity with the
statutory reporting. Within Nordea, customer responsibility is
fundamental. The Group’s total business relations with
customers are reported in the customer responsible unit’s
income statement and balance sheet.

Capital allocation is based on the internal framework for
calculating economic capital, which reflects each business
unit’s actual risk exposure considering credit and market risk,
insurance risk as well as operational and business risk. This
framework optimises utilisation and distribution of capital
between the different business areas. When calculating return
on economic capital standard tax is applied.

Economic profit constitutes the internal basis for evaluating
strategic alternatives as well as for the evaluation of financial
performance.

Asset Management & Life has customer responsibility within
investment management and in private banking outside a joint
unit with Retail Banking. In addition, Asset Management &
Life commands product responsibility for investment funds
and life insurance products. The operating profit shown in the
accompanying table includes the customer responsible units.
The product result for Asset Management and Life
respectively represent the Group's total earnings including
income allocated to Retail Banking on these products, as well
as sales and distribution costs within Retail Banking.

When allocating income and costs between business areas and
group functions a gross principle is applied, with the
implication that cost is allocated separately from income. Cost
is allocated according to calculated unit prices and the
individual business areas’ consumption. Income is allocated
following the underlying business transactions combined with
the identification of the customer responsible unit.

Internal allocations of income and expenses are performed in
such a way that allocated expenses from a business unit are
subtracted from the expenses and added to the expenses in the
receiving business unit, with the result that all allocations add
to zero on Group level. The same principle is applied for
income allocations.

The assets allocated to the business areas include trading
assets, loans and receivables to the public as well as to credit
institutions. The liabilities allocated to the business areas
include deposits from the public as well as by credit
institutions.

Included in business areas’ assets and liabilities are also other
assets and liabilities directly related to the specific business
area or group function, such as accrued interest, fixed assets
and goodwill. All other assets and liabilities, and certain items
required to reconcile balances to the Nordea Group are placed
in the segment Group Functions and Eliminations.

Funds-transfer pricing is based on current market interest rates
and used against all assets and liabilities allocated or booked
in the business areas or group functions, resulting in a
remaining net interest income in business areas driven in
essence from margins on lending and deposits.

Goodwill generated as part of business areas’ strategic
decisions is included in business areas’ balances. Goodwill
arising from the creation of Nordea is not allocated, but is
placed as part of Group Functions and Eliminations.

Economic Capital is allocated to the business areas according
to risks taken. As part of net interest income business units
receive a capital benefit rate corresponding to the expected
average medium-term risk-free return. The cost above Libor
from issued subordinated debt is also included in the business
areas net interest income according to the use of Economic
Capital.

Group internal transactions between countries and legal
entities are performed according to arm’s length principles in
conformity with OECD requirements on transfer pricing. The
financial result of such transactions is fully consolidated into
the relevant business areas based on assigned product and
customer responsibilities. However, the total result related to
investment funds is included in Retail Banking, as well as
sales commissions and margins from the life insurance
business.

The segment Group Functions and Eliminations contains, in
addition to goodwill related to the creation of Nordea,
expenses in Group Functions not defined as services to
business areas, central provisions for loan losses and profits
from companies accounted for under the equity method which
are not included in the customer responsible units.

In 2005, segment reporting has been affected by changed
principles for allocation of costs in Markets and in Group IT,
moved responsibility for certain customers between CIB and
Retail Banking as well as changed principles for the capital
benefit rate now being equal to the investment return target set
for Group Investment (3.0% in 2005 and 3.3% in 2004).
Historical information has been restated accordingly.
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Income statement
Q1 Q1| Full year
EURm Note 2005 2004 2004
Operating income
Interest income 2,055 1,970 7,964
Interest expense -1,158 -1,116 -4,469
Net interest income 897 854 3,495
Fee and commission income 577 538 2,230
Fee and commission expense -124 -104 -436
Net fee and commission income 453 434 1,794
Net gains/losses on items at fair value 2 115 216 535
Profit from companies accounted for under the equity method 13 9 55
Dividends 0 1 11
Other operating income 104 55 237
Tetal operating income 1,582 1,569 6,127
Operating expenses
General administrative expenses:
Staff costs =515 -519 -2,021
Other expenses -353 -339 -1,466
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges of tangible
and intangible assets -34 45 -168
Total operating expenses -902 -903 -3,655
Loan losses 3 6 -42 -27
Disposals of tangible and intangible assets 2 0 300
Operating profit 688 624 2,745
Income tax expense -193 -165 -667
Net profit 495 459 2,078
Attributable to:
Shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ) 494 458 2,075
Minority interest 1 1 3
495 459 2,078
Eamings per share, EUR 0.18 0.16 0.74
Earnings per share, after full ditution, EUR 0.18 0.16 0.74
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Balance sheet
31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar

EURm Note 2005 2004 2004
Assets
Cash and balances with central banks 1,839 4,585 4,421
Treasury bills and other eligible bills 11,121 12,758 9,524
Loans and receivables to credit institutions 5 22,335 20,628 20,309
Loans and receivables to the public 5 170,112 161,295 148,208
Interest-bearing securities 30,442 27,869 35,170
Shares 9,578 8,898 7,624
Derivatives 6 23,619 26,697 19,242
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of
interest rate risk 198 409 -
Shares in associated undertakings 594 559 569
Intangible assets 2,077 2,081 2,058
Tangible assets 434 449 1,025
Investment property 2,558 2,484 2,267
Deferred tax assets 459 454 532
Prepaid expenses and accrued income 1,523 1,623 1,277
Other assets 7,346 6,808 5,947
Total assets 284,235 277,597 258,173
Of which assets customer bearing the risk 4,651 5,276 4,322
Liabilities
Deposits by credit institutions 30,433 30,159 25,729
Deposits and borrowings from the public 105,229 104,704 92,152
Liabilities to policyholders 24,115 22,191 21,978
Debt securities in issue 66,986 61,011 66,020
Derivatives 6 23,326 27,075 18,828
Fair value changes of the hedged items in portfolio hedge of
interest rate risk 228 334 -
Current tax liabilities 212 153 96
Other liabilities 11,713 10,081 13,132
Accrued expenses and prepaid income 2,048 2,003 2,048
Deferred tax liabilities 614 623 530
Provisions 171 192 187
Retirement benefit obligations 531 545 521
Subordinated liabilities 6,141 5,818 5,680
Total liabilities 271,747 264,889 246,901
Equity
Minority interests 14 13 14
Core equity
Share capital 1,128 1,128 1,160
Other reserves 5,459 5,212 5,756
Retained earnings 5,887 6,355 4,342
Total core equity 12,474 12,693 11,258
Total equity 12,488 12,708 11,272
Total liabilities and equity 284,235 277,597 258,173
Assets pledged for own liabilities 23,324 23,003 27,733
Other assets pledged 3,644 3,369 3,097
Contingent liabilities 14,162 13,955 13,612
Commitments 1,725,772 1,587,512 1,452,333
Other notes

Note 4 Classification of financial instruments
Note 7 Capital adequacy
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Movements in shareholders’ equity
Attributable to shareholders of Minority

Nordea Bank AB (publ) interests Total

Share Other  Retained
EURm capitall reserves  eamnings
Balance at end of year, at 31 December 2004 1,128 5,471 6,066 13 12,678
Change in accounting policies:
IAS 39 Loan loss provisions 70 70
IAS 39 Financial instruments -40 -40
Other opening balance issues 0 0
Balance at end of year, at 31 December 2004, restated 1,128 5,471 6,096 13 12,708
Net change in available-for-sale investments, net of tax 0
Net change in cash flow hedges, net of tax 0
Currency translation differences -12 -9 221
Purchases of own shares™ -694 -694
Net profit for the period 494 1 495
Balance at 31 March 2005 1,128 5,459 5,887 14 12,488

Attributable to shareholders of Minority

Nordea Bank AB (publ) interests Total

Share Other  Retained
EURm capitall  reserves  earnings
Balance at end of year, at 31 December 2003 1,160 5,822 5,195 - 12,177
Change in accounting policies:
IAS 1 Minority interests 13 13
IAS 19 Pension -183 -183
TAS 36 Impairment of assets -29 -29
Other opening balance issues -15 -15
Balance at end of year, at 31 December 2003, restated 1,160 5,822 4,968 13 11,963
Currency translation differences -35 -58 -93
Dividend for 2003 -696 -696
Transfers between other reserves and retained earnings® 323 -323 0
Purchases of own shares™ -354 -7 -361
Net profit for the period 458 1 459
Balance at 31 March 2004 1,160 5,756 4,342 14 11,272

! Total shares registered was 2,847 million (31 Dec 2004: 2,847 million, 31 Mar 2004: 2,928 million).

? Refers to the change in the trading portfolio and Nordeas shares within portfolio schemes in Denmark. Number of own shares in the trading portfolio
and within the portfolio schemes at 31 Mar 2005 was 10.0 million (31 Mar 2004: 3.6 million, 31 Dec 2004: 6.7 million).

* The number of own shares referring to Nordea Bank AB (publ)'s repurchase of own shares was as at 31 Mar 2005 202.4 million (31 Dec 2004: 111.7
million, 31 Mar 2004: 145.0 million). The average number of own shares Jan-Mar 2005 was 149.7 million (Jan-Dec 2004: 128.7 million,

Jan-Mar 2004: 102.6 million).
* Due to the merger of Nordea Bank AB (pub!) and Nordea Bank Sweden AB (publ).
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Cash-flow statement
Jan-Mar Jan-Mar

EURm 2005 2004
Operating activities

Operating profit 688 624
Adjustments for items not included in cash flow 58 1,111
Income taxes paid -160 -245
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities” 586 1,490
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Change in treasury bills and other eligible bills 1,637 2,511
Change in loans and receivables to credit institutions -1,566 4,833
Change in loans and receivables to public -8,833 -3,171
Change in interest bearing securities -2,501 -793
Change in shares -715 -785
Change in derivatives, net -645 -1,552
Change in other assets -531 -344
Change in deposits by credit institutions 274 -3,373
Change in deposits and borrowings from the public 525 -3,406
Change in liabilities to policyholders 1,924 751
Change in debt securities in issue 5,975 1,102
Change in other liabilities 1,631 1,005
Cash flow from operating activities -2,239 -1,732
Investing activities

Acquisition of tangible assets -14 31
Sale of tangible assets 8 96
Acquisition of intangible assets -3 -6
Purchase/sale of other financial fixed assets 13 -1
Cash flow from investing activities 4 58
Financing activities

Issued/amortised subordinated liabilities 323 565
Repurchase of own shares incl change in trading portfolio -694 -361
Cash flow from financing activities -371 204
Cash flow for the period -2,606 -1,470
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6,922 8,211
Exchange rate difference 1 -25
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 4,317 6,716
Change -2,606 -1,470
Cash and cash equivalents Jan-Mar Jan-Mar
The following items are included in cash and cash equivalents (EURm): 2005 2004
Cash and balances with central banks 1,839 4,421
Loans and receivables to credit institutions, payable on demand 2,478 2,295

Cash comprises legal tender and bank notes in foreign currencies. Balances with central banks consist of deposits in accounts

with central banks and postal giro systems under government authority, where the following conditions are fulfilled:

- the central bank or the postal giro system is domiciled in the country where the institution is established

- the balance on the account is readily available at any time.

Loans and receivables to credit institutions, payable on demand include liquid assets not represented by bonds or other interest-bearing

securities.




Nordea

Notes to the financial statements
Note 1 Accounting policies

Basis for presentation

Nordea’s consolidated financial statements are prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) endorsed by the EU. These statements
are presented in accordance with IAS 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting”.

The disclosure requirements in IFRS 1 “First-time
Adoption of International Financial Reporting
Standards” have been applied when presenting the
changes to the financial statements following the
adoption of IFRS. In order to facilitate comparisons,
opening balances as of 1 January 2005, based on IFRS,
have been reported as closing balances as of 31
December 2004. The comparative figures under IFRS
presented by Nordea for 2004, do not include the
standards IFRS 4 “Insurance Contracts” and revised
1AS 39 “Financial Instruments” in accordance with
IFRS 1. These standards came into force on 1 January
2005. As Nordea has not based its relevant business
operations on the principles of IFRS 4 and IAS 39
during 2004, remeasured figures would not provide
meaningful information.

Changed accounting policies

In the Annual report for 2004 Swedish GAAP was
applied. The main differences between Swedish GAAP
and IFRS principles affecting the financial statements of
Nordea are:

IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements
According to Swedish GAAP minority interests were
deducted from equity and separately disclosed. In
accordance with IAS 1 and IAS 27 minority interests
are now included as a separate component in equity.

IFRS 3, Business Combinations and 1AS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Under Swedish GAAP (FFFS Regulations) certain
exceptions from full consolidation have previously been
permitted, the major exception being the life insurance
business. Life was earlier disclosed in one line in the
income statement and in separate lines for assets and
liabilities respectively in the balance sheet, but is now
consolidated line-by-line. Group undertakings that are
not credit institutions, securities companies or insurance
companies were earlier consolidated in accordance with
the equity method. Following the implementation of
IFRS these are now consolidated line-by-line.

Goodwill acquired in business combinations is no
longer amortised. As previously impairment tests are
performed at least on a yearly basis.
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IFRS 4, insurance Contracts

Implementation of IFRS 4 and IAS 39 has affected the
measurement and classification of assets and liabilities
in the life insurance business. Fair value measurement
is, however, already the main valuation principle in
Nordea’s life insurance business.

Following the implementation of IFRS 4 certain
commission expenses are amortised due to DAC-
standard (Deferred Acquisition Costs), the effect on the
income statement is minor.

IAS 36, Impairment of Assets

Compared to Swedish GAAP (based on a previous
version of IAS 36), this standard has been revised
during 2003. These changes have affected the opening
balance as of 1 January 2004.

IAS 39, Financial Instruments

Classification of financial instruments

Each financial instrument within the scope of IAS 39
has been classified into one of the following categories
in accordance with the standard:

Financial assets
¢  Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss
- Held for trading
- Financial assets designated upon inception
as measured at fair value through profit or
loss
Loans and receivables
¢ Held to maturity investments
Available for sale financial assets

Financial liabilities
s Held for trading
o  Other financial liabilities

The classification is the basis for how each financial
instrument is measured in the balance sheet and how
changes in its fair value is recognised.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
financial liabilities held for trading are measured at fair
value and changes in fair values are recognised directly
in the income statement.

Financial assets classified as available for sale are also
measured at fair value. However, effects of changes in
interest rates are recognised directly in equity as a
separate component (revaluation reserves). Other
changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.
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Financial assets classified as loans and receivables, held
to maturity investments as well as other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the balance sheet when Nordea becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to the cash flow from the financial asset expire, or
when the financial asset is sold.

A financial liability is removed from the balance sheet
when it is extinguished, meaning when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired.

Derivatives, quoted securities and foreign exchange
transactions are recognised and derecognised using
trade date accounting,

Iinterest income from impaired loans
Implementation of IAS 39 regarding impairment means
that the interest income from impaired loans is
recognised as interest income, calculated at the effective
interest rate, while the value of a loan at the time of
impairment is calculated based on net present value of
future cash flows. This means that interest income and
impairment losses are showing increases of the same
magnitude. The net effect on reported profits is
expected to be marginal.

Loan loss provisions

General loan loss provisions are not allowed under IAS
39. The standard instead requires impairment to be
identified in groups of loans with similar risk
characteristics. Consequently, Nordea has partly
reclassified general provisions to group-wise provisions
(collective impairment). Remaining general provisions
after reclassification have been dissolved.

Hedge accounting

Following the implementation of IAS 39 all derivatives
are measured at fair value, also those that previously
were accounted for under deferral hedge accounting
requirements. Fair value hedge accounting is applied,
meaning that both the hedged instrument and the
hedged item are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair values recognised directly in the income statement.
The effectiveness of the hedging relationships is
consequently measured and evaluated and any
ineffectiveness is affecting the income statement.

Mortgage loans and related issued bonds

The Danish mortgage loans and closely related issued
mortgage bonds in the fully owned subsidiary Nordea
Kredit Realkreditaktieselskab are measured at fair
value, in line with the principles applied in the
subsidiary. These items have not affected the equity in
the opening balance 1 January 2005. Uncertainty
remains with respect to whether the annual accounts for
2005 can reflect fair value measurement of issued
bonds. Issued Danish mortgage bonds are included in
the classification category “Held for trading”.
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The application of IFRS has had the following effects on net profit, and equity balance sheets for comparative figures:

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Year
EURm 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
Net profit under Swedish GAAP 434 398 664 418 1,914
IAS 1, Minority interests +1 +1 0 +1 +3
IFRS 3, Goodwill amortisation +41 +39 +41 +40 +161
Net profit under IFRS 476 438 705 459 2,078

1 Jan 31 Mar 1 Jan|
[EURm 2005 2004 2004
hilquity under Swedish GAAP 12,549 11,262 11,994
TAS 1, Minority interests +13 +13 +13
IFRS 3, Goodwill amortisation +161 +41 -
TAS 36, Impairment of assets -29 -29 -29
TAS 39, Loan loss provisions +70 - -
TAS 39, Financial instruments -40 - -
Other -16 -15 -15
[Equity under IFRS 12,708 11,272 11,963
Swedish [AS1| IFRS
GAAP IAS 27/ | IAS | and | GAAP

iBalance sheet, EURm 31 Dec’03 |IAS19] FRS3 36 |Other{ 1 Jan’04
IAssets
Treasury bills and other interest-bearing securities 12,016 0 0 0 0 12,016
Loans and receivables to credit institutions 29,037, 0 3 0 -307 28,733
[Loans and receivables to the public 145,644 0 344 0 -641 145,347
[Interest bearing securities and shares 20,001 0 19,827 0 1,150 40,978
[Derivatives 18,941 0 0 0 0 18,941
Other assets 36,551 o -19,606] -29{ -174 16,742
Total assets 262,190 0 568  -29 28 262,757
[Liabilities and equity
iDeposits by credit institutions 28,753 0 342, 0 7 29,102
iDeposits and borrowings from the public 95,556 0 3 0 -1 95,558
[Liabilities to policyholders 0 0 21,227 0 0 21,227
[Debt securities in issue 64,380 0 538 0 0 64,918
[Derivatives 19,918 0 0 0 0 19,918
Subordinated liabilities 5,115 0 0 0 0 5,115
Other liabilities and minority interests 36,291 183  -21,559 0, 54 14,969
[Core equity 12,177] -183 171 -29] -32 11,950
Total liabilities and equity 262,190 0 568  -29 28 262,757
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Swedish IFRS
GAAP |1AS27/ IAS GAAP

[Balance sheet, EURm 31 Dec’04 | IFRS3 | IAS36 | 39 [Other[1 Jan’05
IAssets
Treasury bills and other interest-bearing securities 12,797 0 0 -39 o 12,758
[Loans and receivables to credit institutions 20,614 2 0 14| -2 20,628
Loans and receivables to the public 161,148 9 0 164 -Zﬁ 161,295
Interest bearing securities and shares 15,355 21,528 0 -106 100 36,767,
[Derivatives 26,367 0 0 330 0 26,697
(Other assets 39,759 -20,915 =29 S514] 123 19,452
Total assets 276,040, 624 29 877 85 277,597
[Liabilities and equity
Deposits by credit institutions 30,153 0 0 0 6 30,159
Deposits and borrowings from the public 104,424, 280 0j 0 0 104,704
[Liabilities to policyholders o 22,191 G 0 0 22,191
[Debt securities in issue 59,296 1,646 0 70 -1l 61,011
[Derivatives 26,677, 0 0 398 o 27,075
Subordinated liabilities 5,818 0 0 0 0 5,818
Other liabilities and minority interests 37,123 -23,642 0 379 841 13,944
Core equity 12,549 149 -29 30 -4 12,695
[Total liabilities and equity 276,040 624 =29 877 85 277,597
IFRS in 2005
Amendment to 1AS 39

The IASB has issued a preliminary draft of the new approach of the fair value option during the first quarter 2005.
Nordea is monitoring the development of these changes as they are expected to be implemented and endorsed by the EU
in the autumn of 2005 with potential effect as from 1 January 2005.

Additional information
Additional information about the implementation of IFRS is found in Nordea’s Annual Report 2004 and on Nordea’s
website (www.nordea.com/IR).

Exchange rates

Jan-Mar  Jan-Dec Jan-Mar

EUR 1 =SEK 2005 2004 2004
Income statement (average) 9.0842 9.1276 9.1964
Balance sheet (at end of period) 9.152% 9.0153 9.2613
EUR 1 =DKK

Income statement (average) 7.4431 7.4385 7.4491
Balance sheet (at end of period) 7.4494 7.4390 7.4439
EUR 1=NOK

Income statement (average) 8.2435 8.3725 8.6241
Balance sheet (at end of period) 8.2067 8.2484 8.4296
EUR 1=PLN

Income statement (average) 4.0143 4.5297 4.7952

Balance sheet (at end of period) 4.0839 4.0746 4.7462
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Jan-Mar Jan-Mar

Note 2 Net gains/losses on items at fair value, EURm 2005 2004
Shares/participations and other share-related instruments 21 46
Interest-bearing securities and other interest-related instruments 127 176
Other financial instruments -92 -2
Life insurance 3 11
of which
Premium income, Life insurance 713 581
Investments, Life insurance 442 639
Change in technical provisions, Life insurance -599 -598
Change in claims paid, Life insurance -537 -433
Change in collective bonus potentials, Life insurance -16 -178
Foreign exchange gains/losses 56 -15
Total 115 216

Jan-Mar  Jan-Mar

Note 3 Lean losses, EURm 2005 2004
Loan losses divided by category

Write-downs and provisions for loans and receivables to the public -91 -128
Reversals and recoveries for loans and receivables to the public 97 86
Total 6 -42
Specifications

Specific provisions for individually assessed loans

Realised loan losses during the period -57 -70
Reversed amount of previous provisions made for realised losses during the period 44 54
This period's provisions for probable loan losses -65 -86
Recoveries of previous periods' realised loan losses 21 16
Reversals of provisions for probable loan loss no longer required 57 55
This period's costs for individually assessed loans, net 0 -3t

Provisions for groups of significant loans

Allocation to reserve -3 -16
Withdrawal from reserve 4 -
This period's change of provisions for groups of significant loans 1 -16

Provisions for groups of non-significant loans

Realised loan losses during the period -2 -3
Recoveries of previous periods' realised loan losses 3 5
Allocation to reserve 0 0
Withdrawal from reserve 0 1
This period's net costs of provisions for groups of non-significant loans 1 3
Transfer risks

Allocation to reserve for transfer risks -8 -7
Withdrawal from reserve for transfer risks 10 8
This period’s change of provisions for transfer risks 2

Contingent liabilities

Net cost for redemption of guarantees and other contingent liabilities

This period's net cost for redemption of guarantees and other contingent liabilities 1

Change in value of assets taken over for protection of claims 1 1

Loan losses 6 -42
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Note 4 Classification of financial instruments, EURm

Loans and
31 March 2005 Held for  Assets at receiva- Heldto Available
Financial assets trading  fair value bles  maturity for sale Total
Cash and balances with central banks 1,839 1,839
Treasury bills and other eligible bills 11,112 9 11,121
Loans and receivables to credit institutions 9,344 12,991 22,335
Loans and receivables to the public 7,185 22,345 140,582 170,112
Interest-bearing securities 16,212 12,978 1,252 30,442
Derivatives 23,619 23,619
Shares 9,571 7 9,578
Total 77,043 35,330 155,421 1,252 0 269,046
Other
31 March 2005 Held for Liabilities  financial
Financial liabilities trading at fair value liabilities Total
Deposits by credit institutions 30,433 30,433
Deposits and borrowings from the public 105,229 105,229
Liabilities to policyholders, investment contracts 1,325 1,325
Debt securities in issue 19,088 47,898 66,986
Derivatives 23,236 23,236
Other liabilities 4,494 7,219 11,713
Subordinated liabilities 6,141 6,141
Total 48,143 0 196,920 245,063
Note S Loan portfolio and its impairment
. 31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar
EURm 2005 2004 2004
Loans and receivables to credit institutions 22,335 20,628 20,309
Loans and receivables to the public 170,112 161,295 148,208
Total 192,447 181,923 168,517

Loan portfolio by categories of borrowers

Credit Corpo- House- Public

31 March 2005, EURm institutions rates holds sector Total
Loans before reserves 22,335 92,471 75,589 3,709 194,104
- of which impaired loans - 1,649 437 11 2,097
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and

where interest is accrued - 39 12 - 51
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired - 666 249 11 926
- of which performing loans, which are impaired - 983 188 - L171
Reserves - -1,390 -266 -1 -1,657
- of which reserves for impaired loans - -1,390 -266 -1 -1,657
- of which reserves for non-performing loans, which are impaired - -407 -78 -1 -486
- of which reserves for performing loans, which are impaired - -983 -188 - -1,171
Loans at book value 22,335 91,081 75,323 3,708 192,447
- of which impaired loans - 259 171 10 440
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and

where interest is accrued - 39 12 - 51
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired - 259 171 10 440

- of which performing loans, which are impaired - - - - -

Specification of reserves

Specific reserves for individually assessed loans - -1,078 =201 -1 -1,280
Reserves for groups of significant loans - -312 - - -312
Reserves for groups of non-significant loans - - -65 - -65

Total reserves - -1,390 -266 -1 -1,657




Nordea Interim Report First Quarter 2005 30(32)

Note 5, continued
Credit Corpo- House- Public

31 December 2004, EURm institutions rates holds sector Total
Loans before reserves 20,628 85,541 73,769 3,691 183,629
- of which impaired loans - 1,738 509 2 2,249
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and

where interest is accrued - 40 13 - 53
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired - 781 309 1 1,091
- of which performing loans, which are impaired - 957 200 1 1,158
Reserves - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
- of which reserves for impaired loans - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
- of which reserves for non-performing loans, which are impaired - -419 -129 - -548
- of which reserves for performing loans, which are impaired - -957 -200 -1 -1,158
Loans at book value 20,628 84,165 73,440 3,690 181,923
- of which impaired loans - 362 180 1 543
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and

where interest is accrued - 40 13 - 53
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired - 362 180 1 543

- of which performing loans, which are impaired - - - - -

Specification of reserves

Specific reserves for individually assessed loans - -1,035 =276 -1 -1,312
Reserves for groups of significant loans - -341 - - -341
Reserves for groups of non-significant loans - - -53 - -53
Total reserves - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
Credit Corpo- House- Public
31 March 2004, EURm institutions rates holds sector Total
Loans before reserves 20,309 80,458 66,638 3,041 170,446
- of which impaired loans - 2,090 524 1 2,615
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and
where interest is accrued - 42 13 3 58
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired - 1,060 314 1 1,375
- of which performing loans, which are impaired - 1,030 210 1 1,241
Reserves 0 -1,584 -344 -1 -1,929
- of which reserves for impaired loans 0 -1,584 -344 -1 -1,929
- of which reserves for non-performing loans, which are impaired 0 -555 -134 0 -689
- of which reserves for performing loans, which are impaired - -1,030 -210 -1 -1,241
Loans at book value 20,309 78,874 66,294 3,040 168,517
- of which impaired loans 0 506 180 0 686
- of which non-performing loans, which are not impaired and
where interest is accrued - 42 13 3 58
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired 0 505 180 1 686
- of which performing loans, which are impaired - - - - -
Specification of reserves
Specific reserves for individually assessed loans 0 -1,164 -284 -1 -1,449
Reserves for groups of significant loans - -420 - - 420
Reserves for groups of non-significant loans - - -60 - -60
Total reserves 0 -1,584 -344 -1 -1,929
31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar
2005 2004 2004
Reserves/impaired loans, gross, % 79 76 74
Impaired loans, gross/loans and receivables to the public, gross,% 1.2 1.4 1.7
31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar
Assets taken over for protection of claims, EURm 2005 2004 2004
Current assets
Land and buildings 1 1 2
Shares and other participations 3 3 1
Other assets 0 0 0
Total 4 4 3
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Assets  Liabilities Total
31 March 2005 Fair value Fair value Nom value
Derivatives held for trading
Interest rate derivatives 18,071 17,596 1,147,274
Equity derivatives 273 265 8,153
Foreign exchange derivatives 4,162 4,500 421,089
Other derivatives 435 446 20,437
Total 22,941 22,807 1,596,953
Derivatives used for hedging
Interest rate derivatives 389 344 49,325
Equity derivatives 52 52 1,688
Foreign exchange derivatives 237 123 22,609
Other derivatives 0 0 10
Total 678 519 73,632
Derivatives, total
Interest rate derivatives 18,460 17,940 1,196,599
Equity derivatives 325 317 9,841
Foreign exchange derivatives 4,399 4,623 443,698
Other derivatives 435 446 20,447
Total 23,619 23,326 1,670,585

31 Mar 31 Dec 31 Mar

Note 7 Capital adequacy 2005 2004 2004
Tier | capital, EURm’ 10,343 10,596 9,210
Capital base, EURm' 13,569 13,743 12,559
Risk-weighted assets, EURbn 153 145 135
Tier 1 capital ratio, %' 6.8 7.3 638
Total capital ratio, %' 8.9 9.5 93

! Including the result for the first three months.




Nordea Interim Report First Quarter 2005 32(32)

- A conference call with management will be arranged on 27 April 2005 at 17.00, CET.
(Please dial +44 (0) 207 769 6432, access code Nordea, ten minutes in advance.) The telephone conference can be
monitored live on www.nordea.com. An indexed on-demand version will also be available on www.nordea.com.

- This interim report is available on the Internet (www.nordea.com).
A slide presentation is available on the Internet.

For further information:

Arne Liljedahl, Group CFO/EVP +46 8 614 7996
Johan Ekwall, Head of Investor Relations +46 8 614 7852 (or +46 70 607 92 69)
Boo Ehlin, Chief Communication Officer, Sweden +46 8 614 8464 (or +46 70 264 71 65)

Financial calendar:
Nordea will publish financial reports on the following dates:

24 August - interim report for the second quarter
26 October - interim report for the third quarter

Wednesday 27 April 2005

Lars G Nordstrém
President and Group CEO

This report is published in four additional language versions; Danish, Finnish, Norwegian and Swedish. In the event of
any inconsistencies between those language versions and this English version, the English version shall prevail.

Nordea Bank AB (publ)

Hamngatan 10

SE-105 71 Stockholm

Tel. +46 8 614 7800

Corporate registration No. 516406-0120

www.nordea.com
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Annual General Meeting of Nordea on 8 April

The Board of Directors of Nordea Bank AB (publ) has today summoned its shareholders to
the Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, 8 April 2005, in Aula Magna, Stockholm
University at 10.00 (CET). Shareholders can also participate through telecommunication in

Copenhagen at Bella Center at 10.00 (CET) and in Helsinki at Messukeskus at 11.00 (Finnish
time).

The notice convening the Annual General Meeting is published in Dagens Nyheter, Post- och Inrikes
Tidningar, Svenska Dagbladet, Berlingske Tidende, Jyllands-Posten, Statstidende, Helsingin
Sanomat and Hufvudstadsbladet. The notice is also available on Nordea's website www.nordea.com.

For further information:
Torben Laustsen, Head of Group Identity and Communications, +46 8 614 79 16

Nordea is the leading financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region and operates through three business areas: Retail
Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management & Life. The Nordea Group has almosi 11 million Nordic

customers and 1,198 branch offices. The Nordea Group is a world leader in Internet banking, with 4 million e-customers. The Nordea
share is listed in Stockholm, Helsinki and Copenhagen.

www.nordea.com



The shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ) are hereby summoned to the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders on Friday 8 April 2005

The annual general meeting will be held at 10.00 Swedish time in the Aula Magna, Stockholm
University, Frescativagen 10, Stockholm.

The shareholders may also participate in the annual general meeting through telecommunication
¢ at 11.00 Finnish time in the Messukeskus, Messuaukio 1, Helsinki
¢ at 10.00 Danish time in the Bella Center, Center Boulevard 5, Copenhagen.

Registration of participation at the annual general meeting will be terminated at the opening of the
annual general meeting.

The premises will open at 08.15 local time in both Stockholm and Copenhagen, and at 09.15 local
time in Helsinki. At 09.00 in Copenhagen and Stockholm and 10.00 in Helsinki, the executive
management will hold an information meeting and will then answer questions from the shareholders.

Common instructions to all shareholders

Shareholders who wish to participate in the annual general meeting shall be entered in the share
register maintained by the Swedish Securities Register Center (VPC AB) not later than 29 March
2005. The following shareholders therefore must temporarily re-register their shares in their own
names with VPC AB in Sweden to be entitled to participate at the annual general meeting.

¢ Shareholders whose shares are held in trust in Sweden

s Shareholders who are holders of Finnish Depositary Receipts in Finland

» Shareholders who are holders of shares registered in Vaerdipapircentralen in Denmark

Such re-registration will be completed at VPC AB in Sweden by 29 March 2005. This means that the
shareholder shall, in good time prior to this date, inform the trustee about this.

Instructions to holders of shares registered in VPC AB in Sweden

Notification of participation in the annual general meeting shall be made to Nordea Bank AB (publ)
(the “Bank”) at the latest on 4 April 2005 at 13.00 Swedish time at the following address: Nordea
Bank AB (publ), Custody Operations, A 204, SE-105 71 Stockholm, or by telephone +46 8 614 97 10,
or by fax: +46 8 791 76 45, or on the Internet at the following address: www.nordea.com.

Instructions to holders of Finnish Depositary Receipts (FDR) in Finland

Request for re-registration in one’s own name and notification of participation in the annual general
meeting shall be made at the latest on 23 March 2005 at 16.00 Finnish time to Nordea Bank Finland
Apb, 2698 Corporate Actions, 00020 Nordea, or by telephone +358 9 165 51398 or +358 3 165
51406 or fax +358 9 637 256, or on the Internet at the following address: www.nordea.com.

Shareholders, whose shares are registered in the shareholders’ own names with VPC AB in Sweden,
may also notify their participation in the annual general meeting later, however not later than 4 April
2005 at 14.00 Finnish time in the above-mentioned manner.

Instructions to holders of shares registered in Vardipapircentralen in Denmark

Request for re-registration in one's own name and notification of participation in the annual general
meeting shall be made at the latest on 23 March 2005 at 12.00 noon Danish time to one of Nordea
Bank Danmark'’s branch offices, or to Nordea Bank Danmark A/S, Issuer Services, H.H., P.O. Box
850, 0900 Copenhagen C, or by telephone +45 33 33 33 01 or fax +45 33 33 10 31, or on the
Internet at the following address: www.nordea.com.




At the re-registration, each shareholder should state in which financial institute the shares are
registered and the account number.

Shareholders, whose shares are registered in the shareholders’ own names with VPC AB in Sweden,
may also notify their participation in the annual general meeting later, however not later than 4 April
2005 at 13.00 Danish time in the above-mentioned manner.

Other information

When giving notice of participation, each shareholder shouid state in which place participation will
take place.

Shareholders, who have their shares registered in more than one country, should state this at the
time of notification of participation.

Representation by proxy

Shareholders, who are represented by a proxy, shall issue a written, dated proxy for the
representative. The proxy is valid for one year after its execution. The proxy in original should be
presented to the Bank at one of the above-mentioned addresses in good time prior to the annual
general meeting. If the proxy is issued by a legal entity, a certified copy of the registration certificate
or an equivalent certificate of authority shall be submitted.

Advisers

Shareholders or their proxies may bring at most two advisers to the annual general meeting. An
adviser to a shareholder may be brought to the annual general meeting only if the shareholder gives
notice the Bank of the number of advisers in the manner mentioned above in connection with the
shareholder’s notification of participation.




Proposed agenda

Election of a chairman for the general meeting.

Preparation and approval of the voting list.

Approval of the agenda.

Election of at least one minutes checker.

Determination whether the general meeting has been duly convened.

Submission of the annual report and consolidated accounts, and of the audit report and the

group audit report.

in connection herewith: presentation of the board of directors’ work and speech by the Group

CEO.

7. Adoption of the income statement and the consolidated income statement, and the balance
sheet and the consolidated balance sheet.

8. Decision on dispositions of the Bank’s profit according to the adopted balance sheet.

9, Decision regarding discharge from liability for the members of the board of directors and the
managing director.
(The auditor recommends discharge from liability)

10.  Determination of the number of board members.

11.  Determination of fees for board members and auditors.

12.  Election of board members and chairman of the board.

Sk whN =

13.  The nomination committee’s proposal for a decision on the establishment of a nomination

committee.

14.  The board of directors’ proposal for a decision on amendment to § 3 of the articles of
association.

15.  The board of directors’ proposal for a decision on reduction of share capital.

16. The board of directors’ proposal for a decision on authorisation for the board of directors to
decide on acquisition of shares in the Bank.

17.  The board of directors’ proposal for a decision on the purchase of own shares according

to chapter 4 section 5 of the Swedish Securities Business Act (1991:981)

18.  Approval of the board of directors’ proposal regarding the principles for remuneration and other
terms of employment for Group Executive Management.




Decision Proposals etc

L Election of a chairman for the general meeting

The nomination committee’s proposal: Claes Beyer, member of the Swedish Bar Association.
8. Dispositions of the Bank’s profit according to the adopted balance sheet

The board of directors and the managing director propose that the amount of 4,162,098,616 euro,
which is at the annual general meeting’s disposal according to the Bank's balance sheet, should be
disposed so that 765,756,663 euro is distributed to the shareholders as dividend and 3,396,341,953
euro is carried forward. Accordingly, it is proposed that the dividend should amount to 0,28 euro per
share, and further, that the record date for dividend should be 13 April 2005. With this record date,
the dividend is scheduled to be sent out by VPC AB on 20 April 2005.

10. Determination of the number of board members

The nomination committee’s proposal: The number of board members, for the period until the end of
the next annual general meeting of shareholders, shall be eleven.

11. Determination of fees for board members and auditors

The nomination committee’s proposal: Fees for the board members shall be paid, partly as a fixed
amount per member, and partly as remuneration for extraordinary board meeting and for committee
meeting in which the member participates. By extraordinary board meeting is meant a meeting in
addition to the eleven ordinary meetings that the board holds until the next annual general meeting of
shareholders. Remuneration shall not be paid to members who are employed by the Nordea Group.

Remuneration shall amount to 220,000 euro for the chairman, and 90,000 euro for the vice chairman
and 70,000 euro per member to other members. In addition, remuneration shall be paid for
extraordinary board meetings in the amount of 1,000 euro per meeting and for committee meetings
1,000 euro per meeting.

The nomination committee’'s proposal: The auditor’s fee shall be paid as per account.

Shareholders representing approximately 40 per cent of the votes of all shares in the Bank have
declared their support of the proposals.

12. Election of board members and the chairman of the board

The nomination committee’s proposal: For the period until the end of the next annual general
meeting of sharehotlders Kjell Aamot, Harald Arnkvaern, Hans Dalborg, Gunnel Duveblad, Birgitta
Kantola, Claus Hgeg Madsen, Lars G Nordstrém, Jergen Hoeg Pedersen, Timo Peltola and Maija
Torkko shall be re-elected as board members, and Anne Birgitte Lundholt shall be elected as board
member. For the period until the end of the next annual general meeting of shareholders, Hans
Dalborg shall be elected chairman. If Hans Dalborg’s assignment as chairman of the board is
discontinued prematurely, the board of directors shall elect a new chairman.

Shareholders representing approximately 40 per cent of the votes of all shares in the Bank have
declared their support of the proposal.

13. Establishment of a nomination committee
The nomination committee's proposal: The general meeting, for the period untif the end of the next

annual general meeting, decides to establish a nomination committee with the task to present at the
coming general meeting, where election shall take place of board member and/or auditor and/or




decision shall be made regarding fees for board member and/or auditor, proposals to the general
meeting for such decisions. The nomination committee shall consist of the chairman of the board of
directors and four other members. The committee shall elect its chairman among themselves. The
chairman of the board may not serve as chairman of the nomination committee. Shareholders with
the four largest shareholdings in the Bank shall be entitled to appoint one member each. The
nomination committee is entitled to co-opt a maximum of three persons who in respect of the work of
the committee possess the required knowledge and experience of the social, business and cultural
conditions that prevail in the regions and market areas in which the group’s main business operations
are conducted. Co-opted members do not participate in the nomination committee’s decisions. The
committee will be constituted on the basis of the known shareholding in the Bank as per 30
September 2005. A co-opted member is entitled to remuneration from the Bark for work carried out
as well as compensation for costs incurred, as decided by the committee.

Shareholders representing approximately 40 per cent of the votes of all shares in the Bank have

declared their support of the proposal.

14. Amendment to § 3 of the articles of association

§3

Current wording
The object of the company is to conduct banking
business.

The company may carry on business according to
Chapter 2 sections 1 and 2 of the Banking
Business Act (1987:617), including the following
lines of business:

deposits and advances of money,

issuing of guarantees,

payment agency,

providing of means of payment,

credit agency,

factoring,

financial leasing of movable property,

securities business in accordance with the

Security Business Act (1991:981),

business in accordance with the Security

Funds Act (1990:1114),

10.  pension savings business in accordance
with the Individual Pension Savings Act
(1993:931),

11.  executor and trustee business,

12. leasing of bank- and service safe-deposit
boxes and acceptance of securities and
valuables for safe custody,

13.  furnishing of credit information,

14, foreign exchange trading,

15.  documentary credit business,

16. company guidance and agency for
purchases and sales of companies,

17.  debt-collection business,

18.  agency for purchases, sales and mortgaging
of real property and site-leasehold rights,

19. management of real estate and site-
leasehold rights,
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Proposed wording

The object of the company is to conduct such

banking business referred to in Chapter 1 section

3 of the Banking and Financing Business Act (SFS

2004:297). In this provision it is stated that banking

business means business which includes:

1. payment services via general payment
systems; and

2. receipt of funds which, following notice of
termination, are available to the creditor
within not more than 30 days.

The object of the company is further to conduct
financing operations and operations naturally
connected therewith in accordance with Chapter 7
section 1 of the Banking and Financing Business
Act. According to these provisions the bank may,
in its operations, inter alia:

1. borrow funds, for example by accepting
deposits from the general public or issuing
bonds or other comparable debt
instruments;

2. grant and broker loans, for example in the
form of consumer credit and loans secured
by charges over real property or claims;

3. participate in financing, for example by

acquiring claims and leasing personal

property;

negotiate payments;

provide means of payment;

issue guarantees and assume similar

obligations;

participate in the issuance of securities;

provide financial advice;

hold securities in safekeeping;

0. conduct letters of credit operations;
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20. trading in gold on behalf of customers, 11.  provide bank safety deposit services;

21. accounting services, 12. engage in currency trading;

22. transportation of valuables, 13.  engage in securities operations subject to
23.  providing of information technology the conditions prescribed in the Securities
services, Operations Act (SFS 1991:981); and

24,  acting as intermediary concerning 14.  provide credit information subject to the
insurance'’s, conditions prescribed in Credit Information
25.  providing of postal services after permit Act (SFS 1973:1173).

being granted.
The company shall further, in its capacity as
parent company, attend to and be responsible for
overarching functions in the group, such as

The company shall further, in its capacity as management, supervision, risk management and
parent company, attend to and be responsible for | staff functions.

overarching functions in the group, such as
management, supervision, risk management and
staff functions.

15. Reduction of share capital

The board of directors’ proposal: The general meeting resolves that the share capital of the Bank
shall be reduced by 55,548,131.94 euro, meaning that the share capital after the execution of the
reduction will amount to 1,072,569,610.46 euro. The reduction shall be made through retirement,
without repayment, of the 140,159,800 shares that have been repurchased and are being held by the
Bank. The reduction capital shall be allocated to funds to be utilised pursuant to a resolution by a
general meeting of shareholders.

16. Authorisation of the board of directors to decide on acquisition of shares in the Bank

The board of directors’ proposal: The general meeting authorises the board of directors, for the
period until the next annual general meeting of shareholders, to decide on acauisitions of shares in
the Bank on a stock exchange where the Bank's shares are listed, or by means of an acquisition
offer directed to all shareholders in the Bank, up to a number resulting in that the Bank’s holding of
shares in the Bank will not at any time exceed one-tenth of the total number of shares in the Bank.
Acquisitions shall be paid for primarily with money from funds appropriated by an annual general
meeting in connection with the reduction of share capital through the retirement of previously
repurchased shares. The board of directors declares that the Bank's earning capacity remains strong
and that a successively strengthened capital situation can be expected. The aim of the acquisition of
own shares is to return funds to the shareholders and accordingly increase the long-term result per
share.

17. Purchase of own shares according to chapter 4, section 5 of the Swedish Securities
Business Act (1991:981)

The board of directors’ proposal: The general meeting resolves that the Bank, in order to facilitate its
securities business, up until the next annual general meeting of shareholders, may purchase own
shares according to chapter 4 section, 5 of the Swedish Securities Business Act (1991:981).
However, with the limitation that such shares must never exceed one per cent of the total number of
shares in the Bank. The aggregate number of own shares held by the Bank must never exceed ten
per cent of the total number of shares in the Bank. The price for acquired shares shall equal the
market price prevailing at the time of the acquisition.

18. The principles for remuneration and other terms of employment for Group Executive
Management.




The board of directors’ proposal: Nordea shall adhere to the remuneration levels and terms of
employment that are required to recruit and retain an executive management with competence and
capacity to attain the set goals. A fixed salary is paid for satisfactory work. in addition, it shall be
possible to offer variable salary, which rewards clearly goal-related performance in a simple and
transparent structure. Variable salary must not in general exceed 50 per cent of a fixed salary and
will depend on the extent to which previously agreed targets have been fulfilled. Variable salaries are
determined by the extent to which personal goals have been fulfilled in combination with the level of
return on equity achieved or other financial targets.

Non-monetary benefits shall facilitate members of the management in their work performance and
should correspond to what may be considered reasonable in relation to established practice in the
market. Pension conditions shall also be adapted to conditions on the market in relation to the
situation in the country where the member of the executive management permanently resides. Notice
and severance pay may not all in all exceed 24 months’ pay.

The above principles shall include the managing director and the managers who report to him and
who are also members of Group Executive Management.

The general meeting of shareholders 2004 decided to establish a nomination committee whose task
it is to draw up proposals for the election of board members and, where appropriate, auditors as well
as remuneration to the board members and auditors. The nomination committee has comprised Eva
Halvarsson, representative of the Swedish state as a shareholder, Staffan Grefback, representative
of Alecta pension insurance as a shareholder, Mogens Hugo Jergensen, representing Nordea
Danmark-fonden as a shareholder, Hans Dalborg, chairman of the board of directors, and Juha
Rantanen, appointed by the committee. Eva Halvarsson has served as the committee’s chairman.

Shareholders in the nomination committee have submitted proposals according to items 1 and 10-13
on the proposed agenda.

The accounts and the auditor’s report and the complete proposals regarding items 13-18, along with
the report of the nomination committee’s work, will be available at the Bank, address Hamngatan 10,
Stockholm, Sweden, and at Nordea Bank Finland Abp, address Alexanterinkatu 36 B, Helsinki,
Finland, and at Nordea Bank Danmark A/S, address Strandgade 3, Copenhagen C as from 23 March
2005, and will be sent free of charge to shareholders requesting such information and stating their
postal address. The documents will also be available on the Bank’'s home page on the Internet at the
address www.nordea.com from the same date.

Stockholm, March 2005
The Board of Directors




Nordeo!‘

Press release

Copenhagen, Helsinki, Oslo, Stockholm, 25 February 2004 1(7)

Annual General Meeting of Nordea on 31 March
2004

The Board of Directors of Nordea Bank AB (publ) has today summoned its shareholders to the
Annual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday 31 March 2004 at 14.00 Swedish time in Aula
Magna, Stockholm University. Shareholiders can participate in the meeting via telecommunication at
14.00 Danish time at Bella Center in Copenhagen and at 15.00 Finnish time at Dipoli in Espoo.

The notice convening the Annual General Meeting is published in Dagens Nyheter, Post- och Inrikes
Tidningar, Svenska Dagbladet, Berlingske Tidende, Jyllands-Posten, Statstidende, Helsingin
Sanomat and Hufvudstadsbladet. The notice is also available on Nordea's website www.nordea,com.

For further information:
Erik Evrén, Chief Information Officer Sweden, +46 8 614 86 11
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Nordea is the leading financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region and operates through three business areas: Retail
Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management & Life. The Nordea Group has almost 11 million customers and

1,224 branch offices. The Nordea Group is a world leader in Internet banking, with 3.7 million e-customers. The Nordea share is listed
in Stockholm, Helsinki and Copenhagen.

www.nordea.com
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The shareholders of Nordea Bank AB (publ) are hereby summoned to the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders on Wednesday 31 March 2004

The annual general meeting will be held at 2.00 p.m. Swedish time in the Aula Magna, Stockholm
University, Frescativdgen 10, Stockholm.

The shareholders may also participate in the annual general meeting through telecommunication

¢ 3t 3.00 p.m. Finnish time in the Dipoli, Otakaari 24, Otaniemi, Espoo
e at 2.00 p.m. Danish time in the Bella Center, Center Boulevard 5, Copanhagen.

Registration of participation at the annual general meeting will be broken off at the opening of the
annual general meeting.

The premises will open at 12.15 p.m. local time in Copenhagen, at 12.30 p.m. local time in
Stockholm and at 1.00 p.m. local time in Espoo. At 1.00 p.m. in Copenhagen and Stockholm and
2.00 p.m. in Espoo respectively the executive management will hold an information meeting and will
then answer questions from the shareholders.

Common instructions to all shareholders

Shareholders who wish to participate in the annual general meeting shall be entered in the share
register maintained by the Swedish Securities Register Center (VPC AB) not later than 19 March
2004. The following shareholders therefore have to temporarily re-register their shares in their own
names in VPC AB in Sweden in order to be entitled to participate in the annual general meeting.

s Shareholders whose shares are held in trust in Sweden
e Shareholders who are holders of Finnish Depositary Receipts in Finland
+ Shareholders who are holders of shares registered in Veerdipapircentralen in Denmark

Such re-registration shali be completed at VPC AB in Sweden by 19 March 2004. This means that
the shareholder shall, in good time prior to this date, inform the trustee about this.

Instructions to holders of shares registered in VPC AB in Sweden

Notification of participation in the annual general meeting shall be made to Nordea Bank AB (publ)
(the Bank) at the latest on 25 March 2004 at 1.00 p.m. Swedish time to the following address:
Nordea Bank AB (publ), Custody Operations, C 02, SE-105 71 Stockholm, or by telephone

+46 8 614 97 10, or by fax: +46 8 791 76 45, or on the Internet at the following address:
www.nordea.com.

Instructions to holders of Finnish Depositary Receipts (FDR) in Finland

Request for re-registration in one’s own name and notification of participation in the annual general
meeting shall be made at the latest on 18 March 2004 at 4.00 p.m. Finnish time to Nordea Bank
Finland Plc, 2698 Corporate Actions, 00020 Nordea, or by telephone +358 9 165 51398 or +358 9
165 51406 or fax +358 9 637 256, or on the Internet at the following address: www.nordea.com.

Shareholders, whose shares are registered in the shareholders’ own names in VPC AB in Sweden,
may also notify their participation in the annual general meeting later, however not later than 25
March 2004 at 2.00 p.m. Finnish time in the above-mentioned manner.
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Instructions to holders of shares registered in Vaerdipapircentralen in Denmark

Request for re-registration in one’s own name and notification of participation in the annual general
meeting shall be made at the latest on 18 March 2004 at 12.00 noon Danish time to one of Nordea
Bank Danmark’s branch offices, or to Nordea Bank Danmark A/S, Issuer Services, H.H., Box 850,
0900 Copenhagen C, or by telephone +45 33 33 33 01 or fax +45 33 33 10 31, or on the Internet at
the foliowing address: www.nordea.com.

At the re-registration, each shareholder should state in which financial institute the shares are
registered and the account number.

Shareholders, whose shares are registered in the shareholders’ own names in VPC AB in Sweden,
may also notify their participation in the annual general meeting fater, however not later than 25
March 2004 at 1.00 p.m. Danish time in the above-mentioned manner.

Other information

At the notification of participation, each shareholder should state in which place participation would
take place.

Shareholders, who have their shares registered in more than one country, should state this at the
time of the notification of participation.

Representative by a proxy
Shareholders, who participate through a representative by a proxy, shall issue a written, dated proxy

for the representative. The proxy is valid for one year after its execution. The proxy in original should
be presented to the Bank at one of the above-mentioned addresses in good time prior to the annual
general meeting. If the proxy is issued by a legal entity, a certified copy of the registration certificate
or an equivalent certificate of authority should be submitted.

Advisers

Shareholders or their representatives by proxies may bring at most two advisers. An adviser to a
shareholder may be brought to the annua! general meeting only if the shareholder gives notice the
Bank of the number of advisers in the manner mentioned above in connection to shareholders’
notification of participation.
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Proposed agenda

S ol

10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.

Election of a chairman for the general meeting.

Preparation and approval of the voting list.

Approval of the agenda.

Election of at least one minutes checker.

Determination whether the general meeting has been duly convened.

Submission of the annual report and consolidated accounts and presentation of the audit

report and the group audit report.

In connection herewith: speech by the Group CEO and the board of directors’ report regarding

the board work and:

- the remuneration committee’s work and function, and the Bank’s remuneration policy owing
to questions from the shareholders The Swedish Shareholders’ Assaciation and AMF
Pension,

- the audit committee's work and function, and the handling of audit matters and accounting
matters owing to questions from the shareholders The Swedish Shareholders’ Association
and AMF Pension and

- the Bank’s consultant costs and other costs paid to Nordea's auditor KPMG owing to a
question from the shareholder Forsta AP-fonden.

Adoption of the income statement and the consolidated income statement and the balance

sheet and the consolidated balance sheet.

Decision on dispositions of the Bank’s profit according to the adopted balance sheet.

Decision regarding discharge from liability for the members of the board of directors and the

managing director.

(The auditor recommends discharge from liability)

The board of directors’ proposal for a decision on amendment of § 7 of the articles of

association.

Determination of the number of board members.

Determination of fees for board members and auditors.

Election of board members.

Decision on establishment of a nomination committee:

- The nomination committee’s proposal.

- The Swedish Shareholders’ Association’s proposal.

The board of directars’ proposal for a decision an reduction of share capital.

The board of directors' proposal for a decision on authorization for the board of directors to

decide on acquisition of shares in the Bank.

The board of directors’ proposal for a decision to purchase own shares according to chapter

4 section 5 of the Swedish Securities Business Act (1991:981)
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Decision proposals etc.
1. Election of a chairman for the general meeting

The board of directors’ proposal: Claes Beyer, member of the Swedish Bar Association.
8. Dispositions of the Bank’s profit according to the adopted balance sheet

The board of directors and the managing director propose that the amount of 4,274,536,175 Euro,
which is at the annual general meeting's disposal according to the Bank’s balance sheet, will be
disposed so that 711,624,932 Euro is distributed to the shareholders as dividend and 3,562,911,243
Euro is carried forward. Accordingly, it is proposed that the dividend shall amount to 0.25 Euro per
share, and further, that the record date for dividend shall be 5 April 2004. With this record date, the
dividend is scheduled to be sent out by VPC AB on 14 April 2004.

10. Amendment of § 7 of the articles of association

§7
Current wording Proposed wording

The board of directors shall consist of at least six The board of directors shall consist of at least six
and not more than fifteen members. The board and not more than fifteen members. The board
members are elected at the annual general members are elected at the annual general
meeting of shareholders for the period extending meeting of shareholders for the period extending
to the end of the general meeting of sharehclders | to the end of the next general meeting of
occurring during the second fiscal year after the shareholders.

year in which election took place.

11. Determination of the number of board members

The nomination committee, consisting of Eva Halvarsson, representing the Swedish state as
shareholder, Staffan Grefbéck, representing Alecta pensionsférsakring as shareholder, and Povl
Haier, representing Nordea Danmark-fonden as shareholder, and Hans Dalborg, chairman of the
board of directors, and Juha Rantanen, appointed by the committee, proposes that the number of
board members, for the period until the end of the next annual general meeting of shareholders, shall
be eleven.

12. Determination of fees for board members and auditors

The nomination committee's proposal: Fees for the board members shall be paid with an unchanged
total amount not exceeding 950,000 Euro, to be divided according to the board's decision.

The nomination committee's proposal: The auditor’s fee shall be paid as per account.

Shareholders representing more than 40 per cent of the votes of all shares in the Bank have
declared to be in support of the proposals.
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13. Election of board members

At the annual general meeting of shareholders in 2003 Harald Arnkveern, Gunnel Duveblad, Birgitta
Kantola, Claus Hgeg Madsen, Lars G Nordstrém and Timo Peltola were elected board members for
the period until the end of the annual general meeting of shareholders in 2005.

The nomination committee’s proposal: For the period until the end of the next annual general
meeting of shareholders Kjell Aamot, Hans Dalborg, Bernt Magnusson, Jargen Heeg Pedersen and
Maija Torkko shall be re-elected board members.

Shareholders representing more than 40 per cent of the votes of all shares in the Bank have
declared to be in support of the proposal.

14. Establishment of a nomination committee

The nomination committee’s proposal: The general meeting, for the period until the end of the next
annual general meeting, decides to establish a nomination committee with the task to present at the
coming general meeting, where election shall take place of board member and/or auditor and/or
decision shall be made regarding fees for board member and/or auditor, proposals to the general
meeting for such decisions. The nomination committee shall consist of the chairman of the board of
directors and further at least three and at the most five members. The committee shall elect its
chairman. The three shareholders that have the largest shareholdings in the Bank shall have the
right to appoint one member each. In order to promote a composition of the committee that as far as
possibie reflects the total shareholding of the Bank, the chairman and the three other members may
jointly appoint another one or two members. The committee will be constituted on the basis of the
known shareholding in the Bank on 30 September 2004. A member of the committee shall have right
to collect remuneration from the Bank for costs laid out in relation to the task. A member appointed
by the committee and that does not represent its employer shall be entitled to reasonable
remuneration from the Bank also for work carried out, as decided by the committee.

Shareholders representing more than 40 per cent of the votes of alt shares in the Bank have
declared to be in support of the proposal.

The Swedish Shareholders’ Association's (Sveriges Aktiesparares Riksférbund) proposal: The
nomination committee should consist of three up to five persons, independent from the company,
appointed by the general meeting and representing the company’s owners. A nomination committee
appointed by the general meeting will ensure continuity in the nomination work and the legitimacy of
the committee’s work. A representative of the minor shareholders should be part of the committee.

15. Reduction of share capital

The board of directors’ proposal: The general meeting resolves that the share capital of the Bank
shall be reduced by 32,343,080.72 Euro, meaning that the share capital after the execution of the
reduction will amount to 1,128,117,742.40 Euro. The reduction shall be made through retirement,
without repayment, of the 81,608,500 shares that have been repurchased and are being held by the
Bank. The reduction capital shall be allocated to funds to be utilised pursuant to a resolution by a
general meeting of shareholders.

16.  Authorization of the board of directors to decide on acquisition of shares in the Bank

The board of director’s proposal: The general meeting authorizes the board of directors, for the
period until the next annual general meeting of shareholders, to decide on acquisitions of shares in
the Bank on a stock exchange where the Bank's shares are listed, or by means of an acquisition
offer directed to all shareholders in the Bank, up to a number resulting in that the Bank's holding of
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shares in the Bank not at any time will exceed one-tenth of the total number of shares in the Bank.
The purpose of acquisitions shall be to re-distribute funds to the Bank’s shareholders and in this way
contribute to a more efficient utilization of the Bank's resources. Acquisitions shall primarily be paid
for with means from funds reserved according to decisions by general meetings of shareholders on
11 April 2000, 24 April 2003 and according to item 15,

17. Purchase own shares according to chapter 4 section 5 of the Swedish Securities
Business Act (1991:981)

The board of directors’ proposal: The general meeting resolves that the Bank, in order to facilitate its securities
business, up until the next annual general meeting of shareholders, may purchase own shares according to
chapter 4 section 5 of the Swedish Securities Business Act (1991:981). However, with the limitation that such
shares must never exceed three per cent of the total number of shares in the Bank. The aggregate number of
own shares held by the Bank must never exceed ten per cent of the total number of shares in the Bank. The
price for acquired shares shall equal the market price prevailing at the time of the acquisition.

The accounts and the auditor’s report and the complete proposals regarding items 10, 14, 15, 16 and
17, along with the report of the nomination committee’s work, will be available at the Bank, address
Hamngatan 10, Stockholm, Sweden, and at Nordea Bank Finland Plc, address Alexanterinkatu 36 B,
Helsinki, Finland, and at Nordea Bank Danmark A/S, address Strandgade 3, Copenhagen as from 16
March 2004, and will be sent to shareholders requesting such information and stating their postal
address.

Stockholm, February 2004
The Board of Directors
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Year-end Report 2004
Strong result in 2004

Net profit 2004 up 28% to all-time high EUR 1,914m (EUR 1,490m in 2003)
e Operating profit up 26% to EUR 2,284m (EUR 1,812m)
¢ Total income up 1% to EUR 5,720m (EUR 5,639m), up 3% on a
comparable basis
Volume growth in all business areas
Total costs down 5%
Earnings per share at all-time high EUR 0.69 (EUR 0.51)
Return on equity (excluding goodwill) 20.2% (16.7%)

Strong income growth in the fourth quarter
Total income up 8% to EUR 1,504m (EUR 1,391m in third quarter)

Operating profit up 16% to EUR 636m (EUR 548m in third quarter)

Retail Banking increased operating profit for seventh quarter in a row
Corporate and Institutional Banking’s operating profit up 7% RO
Assets under management up to all-time-high EUR 131bn; Asset 3
Management result up 12% o »
e Positive net loan losses e i

Strong capital position B
¢ Proposed dividend increased by 12% to EUR 0.28 (EUR 0.25),
corresponding to a payout ratio of 40%
¢ Proposal to the AGM for new mandate to repurchase 10% of own shares

Well positioned to capture growth

¢ Increasing ambitions — new financial targets released in November

» Uniform customer programmes in all markets to further increase
business with Nordea’s large customer base

+ Increased focus on customers and products

“It is very encouraging that we continue to deliver strong results quarter after quarter.
The 2004 result is a consequence of the efforts to focus on revenue growth, manage
costs and leverage the advantages of size, scale and scope. For two consecutive
years we have delivered total shareholder return ranking among the top three in our
European peer group. The 8% increase in total income in the fourth quarter indicates
that we are well positioned to capture growth opportunities and deliver on our
increased ambition level ", says Lars G Nordstrém, President and Group CEOQ of
Nordea.

Nordea is the leading financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region and operates through three business areas:
Retail Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management & Life. The Nordea Group has almost 11 million
customers and 1,198 branch offices. The Nordea Group is a world leader in Internet banking, with 4.0 million e-customers. The
Nordea share is listed in Stockholm, Helsinki and Copenhagen.

.......... I SR
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Operational income statement

Change Q4 Q3 Change
EURm 2004 2003 %l 2004 2004 %
Net interest income 3,510 3,366 4 912 884 3
Net commission income 1,639 1,486 10 434 403 8
Trading income 481 567 -15 135 86 57
Other income 90 220 -59 2} 18 28
Total income 5,720 5,639 1 1,504 1,391
Staff costs ) -1,892 -2,101 -10 485 463 5
Profit sharing -60 -46 30 -15 -15 0
Other expenses -1,532 -1,526 (4] -425 -359 18
Total expenses -3,484 -3,673 -5 -925 -837 11
Profit before loan losses 2,236 1,966 14 579 554 5
Loan losses, net =27 -363 -93 11 2
Equity method 48 57 -16 15 15 0
Profit before investment earnings and insurance 2,287 1,660 36 604 571 6
Investment eamings, banking 8 170 33 -26
Operating profit, life insurance 180 149 21 40 42 -5
Goodwill amortisation and write-downs -161 -167 -4 -41 -39 5
Operating profit 2,284 1,812 26 636 548 16
Real estate sales and write-downs, net 300 -115 - -
Taxes . ~667 -205 =201 -149
Minority interests -3 -2 -1 -1
Net profit 1914 1,490 28 434 398 9
Ratios and key figures
Earnings per share, EUR 0.69 0.51 0.16 0.14
Share price', EUR 7.43 5.95 743 6.57
Shareholders’ equity per share'?, EUR 4.59 4.28 4.59 447
Shares outstanding’?, million 2,735 2,846 2,735 2,783
Return on equity excluding goodwills, % 20.2 16.7 18.0 17.0
Return on equity, % 15.7 123 139 13.0
Loans and advances to the public', EURbn 161 146 161 154
Deposits and borrowings from the public', EURbn 104 96 104 97
Shareholders’ equity"?, EURbn 13 12 13 12
Total assets', EURbn 276 262 276 262
Assets under management‘, EURbn 131 113 131 126
Cost/income ratio, banking®, % 60 63 60 61
Cost/income ratio, excl investment eamings, % 60 64 61 60
Tier | capital ratio’, % 73 7.3 73 7.6
Total capital ratio', % 9.5 9.3 9.5 10.1
Risk-weighted assetsl, EURbn 145 134 145 140
Number of employees (full-time equivalents)l 28,929 30,674 28,929 29,140

' End of period.

* Total shares registered was 2,847 million (31 Dec 2003: 2,928 million). Number of repurchased shares in Nordea Bank AB (publ) was 111.7 million
(31 Dec 2003: 81.6 million). A reduction of share capital through cancellation of repurchased shares was registered on 26 October 2004. The reduction
has been made through retirement without payment of 81.6 million shares repurchased in 2003. Average number of own shares Jan-Dec 2004 was 129
million (Jan-Dec 2003: 53 million). Average number of outstanding shares Jan-Dec 2004 was 2,789 miilion (Jan-Dec 200%: 2,921 million).

Dilution is not applicable.

* Net profit before minority interests and goodwill amortisation/write-downs as a percentage of average shareholders’ cquity (per quarter). Average
shareholders' equity includes minority interests but with all outstanding goodwill deducted.

“ Total expenses divided by the sum of total income, equity method and investment eamings, banking.
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Quarterly development

Q4 Q3 Q2 Qi Q4
EURm Note 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Net interest income 912 884 868 846 850
Net commission income I 434 403 405 397 388
Trading income 135 86 104 156 125
Other income 23 18 27 22 36
Total income 1,504 1,391 1,404 1,421 1,399
Staff costs -485 -463 -456 -488 =511
Profit sharing -15 -15 -15 -15 -46
Other expenses -425 -359 -378 -370 416
Total expenses 2 925 -837 -849 -873 -973
Profit before loan losses 579 554 585 548 426
Loan losses, net 10 2 3 -42 -84
Equity method 15 15 9 9 14
Profit before investment earnings and insurance 604 571 567 515 356
Investment earnings, banking 33 -26 -61 62 33
Operating profit, life insurance 40 42 51 47 40
Goodwill amortisation and write-downs 41 -39 -41 -40 -46
Operating profit 636 548 516 584 383
Real estate sales and write-downs, net - - 300 - -115
Taxes -201 -149 -152 -165 -66
Minority interests -1 -1 0 -1 0
Net profit 434 398 664 418 202
Earnings per share (EPS) 0.16 0.14 0.24 0.15 0.07
EPS, rolling 12 months up to period end 0.69 0.60 0.67 0.57 0.51
Note 1 Net commission income, EURm
Brokerage 42 35 40 44 35
Asset management/investment funds 142 123 124 127 129
[ssue of securities 10 11 6 7 5
Loans and advances 87 93 99 90 88
Deposits and payments 210 199 199 192 200
Foreign exchange 12 11 11 11 13
Other 37 36 43 31 29
Commission expenses -98 -93 -91 -95 -94
Net commission income incl commission reported as trading income 442 415 422 407 405
Of which reported as trading income -8 -12 -17 -10 -17
Net commission income 434 403 405 397 388
Note 2 Expenses, EURm
Staff' 485 463 457 489 512
Profit sharing 15 15 15 15 46
Information techno\ogy2 115 105 108 112 136
Marketing 39 18 23 14 27
Postage, telephone and office expenses 53 46 50 52 56
Rents, premises and real estate expenses 93 83 89 75 87
Other 129 111 110 120 112
Expenses 929 841 852 877 976
Of which investment activities® -4 -4 -3 -4 -3
Expenses 925 837 849 873 973

' Variable salaries were EUR 33m in Q4 2004 (Q3 2004: EUR 26m).

*Refers to IT operations, service expenses and consultant fees. Total IT-related costs in Q4 2004, including staff etc, but excluding IT expenses in
insurance operations, were EUR 182m (Q3 2004: EUR 161m). Full year 2004 EUR 674m (2003: EUR 688m).

? Including staff costs.
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The Group

Resuit summary 2004

Operating profit increased by 26% compared to 2003 and
reached EUR 2,284m, Net profit increased by 28% to
EUR 1,914m, a record result for Nordea.

Strong sales within the personal as well as corporate
segment influenced revenues positively. Total revenues
increased by 1%. Increased business volumes and active
asset-liability management more than outweighed the
negative effects of lower short-term interest rates on
deposit margins and the competitive market environment.
Excluding the non-recurring revenues in 2003, total
revenues in 2004 increased by 3%.

Further efficiency gains were realised and costs were
reduced by 5%. Loan losses were sharply reduced and the
credit portfolio is considered to be of a good overall
quality.

Income

Net interest income increased by 4% to EUR 3,510m
supported by increasing volumes in most segments.
Mortgage lending to personal customers expanded

significantly and volumes increased by 15% to EUR 56bn.

Nordea has increased its market shares within mortgage
lending in all Nordic markets except Finland. Consumer
lending to personal customers increased by 8% to

EUR 17bn.

Lending to small and medium-sized corporates increased
by 8% to EUR 59bn. In the large corporate sector, on-
balance sheet lending was stable. In total, loans and
advances to the public increased by 11% to EUR 161bn.

Increased price competition and customers’ improved
creditworthiness had a negative effect on lending margins
in all segments even though margins were stable in the
fourth quarter.

Deposits increased by 9% to EUR 104bn. Falling short-
term interest rates had a negative impact on deposit
margins compared to last year. The effect was mitigated
by the active asset-liability management related to retail
deposits. By the end of the year, approx. EUR 19bn had
been hedged, representing approx. 2/3 of the targeted
deposit volumes. The total positive net effect on net
interest income in 2004 is approx. EUR 30m compared to
2003.

Net commission income increased by 10% to EUR
1,639m. Deposit and payments commissions increased by
5% to EUR 800m reflecting growth in the number of
payment transactions, in particular card payments.
Commissions from brokerage increased by 50% to EUR
161m following improved equity markets. Asset-
management-related commissions increased by 10% to
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EUR 516m. Assets under management (AuM) increased
by 16% to EUR 130.6bn.

Trading income decreased by 15% to EUR 481m. A very
strong first quarter supported by volume growth in all
segments was followed by declining trading income in the
second and third quarter as a result of reduced customer
activity and low volatility in the financial markets. In the
fourth quarter, customer activity increased in all product
areas and trading income improved.

Other income decreased by 59% to EUR 90m. In 2003,
Nordea undertook a number of divestments in line with its
strategy to focus on core business. This resulted in non-
recurring gains of EUR 110m, increasing other income in
that year.

Expenses

Total expenses continued to decrease and were reduced by
5% to EUR 3,484m which was clearly below the stated
target of unchanged costs compared to 2003.

Staff costs decreased by 10% to EUR 1,892m. Underlying
staff costs, adjusted for restructuring charges, variable
salaries, currency fluctuations and outsourcing, were
reduced by 6%. In 2004, the number of employees,
measured by full-time equivalents, was reduced by 1,745
of which 220 as a result of outsourcing.

Other expenses were stable at EUR 1,532m. Underlying
other costs were reduced by 2%.

The outsourcing of certain non-core activities has resulted
in falling staff costs and an increase in other expenses.
Information technology costs thus increased by 8% to
EUR 440m. Total IT-related cost decreased by 2% in
2004. Marketing expenses increased by 15% during 2004
to EUR 94m as a result of intensified marketing activities
mainly to personal customers. Expenses for rents and
premises increased by 5% to EUR 340m. This includes
provisions for future rents of vacant premises following
the reduction of employees and more efficient use of
office space. Other expenses, including travel, consultants
etc decreased by 7% to EUR 470m.

The provision for profit-sharing amounted to EUR 60m in
2004 compared to EUR 46m in 2003 following the
improved performance.

Loan losses

Loan losses amounted to EUR 27m compared to EUR
363m in 2003. Loan losses corresponded to 0.02% of total
loans and guarantees. The credit portfolio is considered to
have a good overall quality.
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Investment earnings, banking

Investment earnings, banking, were EUR 8m compared to
EUR 170m in 2003. The investment risk framework
outlined on page 20 has a significant impact on the
comparison year-on-year.

Life insurance

Operating profit from Life Insurance increased by 21% to
EUR 180m reflecting the positive effects of the changed
business model in the life business. The Life result has
been stable on a high level throughout the year. Premiums
written increased by 10% compared to 2003.

Equity method
Profit from companies accounted for under the equity
method decreased by 16% to EUR 48m.

Real estate holdings

Nordea completed its real estate divestment process by the
sale of central business district properties in Finland,
Norway and Sweden in the second quarter. A gain of
EUR 300m was reflected in the second quarter accounts
2004. In the fourth quarter 2003, a write-down of EUR
115m was reported. Nordea now owns no major
properties.

Taxes

The effective tax rate amounted to 25.8% compared to
12.1% in 2003. In 2003, the tax rate was lowered by the
deferred tax asset of EUR 300m as a result of the change
in the Group’s legal structure whereby a tax loss
materialised in Nordea Bank Finland.

Net profit

Net profit amounted to EUR 1,914m corresponding to
EUR 0.69 per share and a return on equity of 20.2%
(excluding goodwill). Adjusted for the impact of the real
estate gain in the second quarter, earnings per share were
EUR 0.58 and return on equity was 17.4% (excluding
goodwill). The corresponding numbers in 2003 were
EUR 0.43 per share and a return on equity of 15.0%.

Result summary fourth quarter

The fourth quarter result was strong with growth in net
interest income, net commissions, trading income as wetl
as a significant recovery in investment earnings. The
increase in expenses in the fourth quarter is mainly
explained by restructuring costs and seasonal factors.
Operating profit increased by 16 % compared to the third
quarter to EUR 636m.

Income

Net interest income increased by 3% to EUR 912m in the
fourth quarter supported by volume growth in mortgage
lending and lending to SMEs. In addition, a reduced fee to
the Bank Guarantee fund in Norway had a positive impact
of EUR 6m. Lending margins were relatively stable in all
segments.
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Deposits increased by 8% to EUR 104bn. Deposit margins
improved slightly supported by the active asset-liability
management.

Net commission income increased by 8% to EUR 434m,
Commissions from deposits and payments increased by
5% to EUR 210m. After a number of quarters with
unchanged level of income, it is encouraging to see
commissions from asset management increasing by 15% to
EUR 142m as both transaction fees and management fees
increased. Commissions from brokerage increased by 20%
to EUR 42m supported by improving equity markets and
strong growth in trading volumes on the Nordic stock
exchanges.

After a fairly weak third quarter, trading income registered
a significant improvement, up 57% to a high level of EUR
135m. FX-trading, fixed-income and structured products
all contributed to the strong result.

Other income increased by 28% to EUR 23m reflecting
several small capital gains.

Expenses

Total expenses increased by 11% to EUR 925m. The
increase is explained by higher variable salaries,
restructuring charges, provisions for future rents on vacant
premises as well as a seasonal increase in expenses such as
marketing, information technology, travelling and
consultants. Costs in the fourth quarter were 5% below the
same period last year.

Staff costs increased by 5% in the fourth quarter reflecting
higher variable salaries and restructuring charges. The
changes in the disability pension schemes under the
Finnish Statutory Employment Pension Scheme (“TEL")
had a positive impact on staff costs in the quarter. This
effect was however, largely off-set by increased provisions
for pensions and planned early retirement. The strong
performance within Markets and Asset Management
explains the increase in variable salaries. Underlying staff
costs were unchanged in the fourth quarter.

Loan losses
Loan losses were positive at EUR 10m as reversals
exceeded new provisions.

Investment earnings, banking

Investment earnings improved significantly to EUR 33m
compared to a loss of EUR 26m in the third quarter.
Investment return was 4.6% (annualised) following gains
on both fixed-ncome and non-listed equity investments.

Life insurance
Profit from life insurance was stable at EUR 40m.
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Net profit
Net profit was EUR 434m corresponding to EUR 0.16 per
share, and a return on equity of 18% (excluding goodwill).

Credit portfolio

At the end of the year, impaired loans, net, amounted to
EUR 543m representing 0.3% of total loans and advances
to the public, compared to 0.5% one year ago.

Over the last 12 months, the share of household lending
increased to 46% from 44%, representing a marked shift
towards low risk and high quality assets. Within
household lending, mortgage loans account for 77%.

There was no major change in the composition of the
corporate loan portfolio during the year. Real estate
management remains the largest industry exposure in the
credit portfolio and amounts to EUR 23.4bn, representing
15% of the total portfolio.

Nordea share and shareholder’s equity

During the year the share price of Nordea appreciated by
24.1% on the Stockholm Stock Exchange from SEK 54.00
on 30 December 2003 to SEK 67.00 on 30 December
2004. Total shareholder return in 2004 was 29.8%.
Shareholders’ equity amounted to EUR 12.5bn at the end
of the year. Nordea has a strong capital position, reflected
in the Tier 1 capital ratio of 7.3% and the total capital ratio
of 9.5%, including the result for 2004,

The Board of Directors decided on 27 October 2004,
within the framework of the authorisation by the Annual
General Meeting, that the company would reactivate the
repurchase programme to buy back up to a maximum of
139 million of its own shares (equivalent to approx. 5 per
cent of the total number of shares).

Under the ongoing repurchase programme, Nordea Bank
AB (publ) had repurchased 48.3 million shares by 31
December 2004. In addition, Nordea repurchased 28.5
million shares from 1 January 2005 to date, i.e. a total of
76.8 million out of the 139 million.

On 31 December 2004, Nordea Bank AB (pub!) total
holding of repurchased shares amounted to 111.7 of which
63.4 million bought under the Board decision in 2003. The
Group’s total holding of own shares amounted to 118.4
million including shares in the securities business
operations.

New mandate to repurchase own shares

In order to increase the earnings per share in the long term
by redistributing funds to the shareholders, the Board of
Directors proposes to the AGM to renew the ten per cent
authorisation to repurchase own shares on a stock
exchange where the bank’s shares are listed, or by means
of an acquisition offer directed to all the bank’s
shareholders.
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Dividend

The Board of Directors has proposed to the AGM a
dividend of EUR 0.28 per share, corresponding to a
payout ratio of 40% of net profit. This represents an
increase of 12%, or EUR 0.03 per share.

The proposed record date for the dividend is 13 April
2005, and dividend payments are scheduled to be made on
20 April. The ex-dividend date for the Nordea share is 11
April.

Legal Structure

In 2004, Nordea took further steps to simplify its legal
structure. The parent company, Nordea AB (publ), was
granted a bank charter and thus changed its name to
Nordea Bank AB (publ) on 30 January 2004. Nordea Bank
Sweden was subsequently merged into Nordea Bank. The
Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority approved the
merger, which took effect on 1 March 2004.

The aim is that Nordea Bank AB (publ) will be converted
into a European company, a “Societas Europaea”, (“SE”),
in accordance with the European Company Statute. The
SE will be legally domiciled in Sweden and the conversion
will be accomplished through mergers with the other
banks in the Group. The conversion is conditional on,
among other things, Nordea obtaining necessary approvals
from the relevant authorities and is expected to lead to
improved operational efficiency, reduced operational risk
and complexity as well as enhanced capital efficiency.

Nordea is continuing the preparation for this conversion
hence awaiting that the regulatory and legislative
framework in Europe will come in place, particularly the
EU Commission’s review of issues relating to the
operation of deposit guarantee schemes in the EU and
EEA countries. Following a satisfactory solution to these
challenges the final conversion process in itself is
estimated to take up to one year from start to execution.
Even though significant progress has been made, it is not
realistic to expect the transformation to be completed at
the end of 2005.

New financial targets and capital structure policy
In November 2004, the Board of Directors decided on
revised financial targets for Nordea in the period 2005
through 2007.

Total shareholder return, %
In the top quartile of European peer group.

Return on equity (RoE), %
Above 15% in 2005 and above 17% or in line with level
of top Nordic peers from 2007.

New accounting principles will apply as of 1 January
2005. The target of 15% from 2005 equals approx. 18%
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with Nordea's ﬁrevious way of calculating return on equity
(excluding goodwill also in the equity base).

Costs
Same cost level through 2007 as in 2004.

Supporting target - Cost/income ratio, %

Continuous improvement.

The Board of Directors also decided the following capital
structure policy:

Dividend payout ratio, %

Dividend payment will normally exceed 40 per cent of the
net profit for the year. Nordea will ensure competitive and
predictable dividends.

Tier 1 capital ratio, %

Efficient use of capital will contribute to achieving the
profitability target and shareholder value creation. Nordea
aims at a Tier 1 capital ratio above 6.5% and a total capital
ratio not lower than 9%. Recurring repurchase
programmes and an increasing use of hybrid capital will
contribute to the efficient use of capital.

Profit sharing and management incentive

In 2004, a total of EUR 60m was provided for under
Nordea’s profit-sharing schemes. Of this, EUR 56m was
provided for under the ordinary profit-sharing scheme for
all employees, corresponding to a payout of 65% of the
maximum amount. EUR 4m was provided under the
executive incentive programme comprising some 350
managers.

In 20035, Nordea’s Board of Directors has decided to
adjust the success criteria of the existing profit-sharing
programmes in order to support Nordea’s new financial
targets. The performance criteria still reflect internal goals
as well as benchmarking with competitors. Both
programmes are cash-based and capped.

Employees can receive a maximum of EUR 2,800, of
which EUR 2,000 is based on a pre-determined level of
return on equity, and an additional EUR 800 based on
Nordea’s relative performance compared to a Nordic peer
group as measured by return on equity. The return on
equity calculation is adjusted for new accounting rules
from 1 January 2005. If all performance criteria are met,
the cost of the programme will amount to a maximum of
EUR 82m.

The executive incentive programme comprises some 350
managers in Nordea. The performance criteria include
Economic Profit, change in total income and total
expenses. Managers can receive up to a maximum of 12%
of one year’s basic salary if performance criteria are met.
The maximum cost of the programme will amount to EUR
gm.
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IFRS implementation

Nordea’s financial reporting is based on Swedish GAAP.
Swedish accounting standards have been gradually aligned
to IFRS since 2000. At the end of 2004, 29 standards had
already been implemented.

The introduction of new accounting standards according to
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for
companies with publicly traded securities in 2005,
published by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), will still affect the consolidated financial
statements for the Nordea Group.

The new accounting standards are, or will be, endorsed by
the EU Commission, and become effective upon such
endorsement.

In line with IFRS 1 on first time adoption, companies must
present comparable figures for at least one year, except for
IFRS 4 and IAS 39.

In November 2004 the Stockholm Stock Exchange
recommended listed companies to present the main effects
of implementing IFRS in the year-end reports.

The main changes in accounting principles
relevant for the Nordea Group include:

- changes in measurement of assets and liabilities,

- timing of recognition and derecognition of assets and
liabilities, and

- changes in presentation and classification of the
balance sheet items.

More specifically, these changes are mainly related to
implementation of the following standards:

- IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

- IFRS 3/1AS27 Business combinations, incl. goodwill
- IFRS 4 Insurance contracts

- 1AS 36 Impairment of assets

- IAS 39 Financial instruments

Nordea will present comparative figures for one year,
with the exception of insurance contracts and financial
instruments (IFRS 4 and 1AS 39). As Nordea has not
based its relevant business operations on the principles of
IFRS 4 and IAS 39 during 2004, remeasured figures
would not provide meaningful information.

Below the main effects on the opening balance 2005 and
the reported earnings are presented. The effects are based
on preliminary calculations and will be subject to
revisions and updates during 2005.

In addition to the effects of the new standards, the
presentation format of Nordea’s accounts will be changed,
including reclassifications of the balance sheet as well as
certain income and expenses. Implementation of I[FRS 3
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and [AS 27 regarding business combinations and
consolidation means that the consolidation principles for
previously non fully consolidated holdings will be
changed, which will include a line-by-line consolidation of
the life insurance business in the Nordea Group financial
statements.

Such reclassifications will, however, not affect the
reported profits or Nordea’s overall financial position.

IFRS - Opening balance 2005

Implementation of IFRS 3 regarding goodwill acquired in
business combinations means that no amortisation of
goodwill will be made. When presenting comparative
figures for 2004, the goodwill amortisation of EUR 161m
will be reversed, which will lead to an increase in equity
of the same amount in the opening balance 1 January
2005 compared to the reported equity end 2004.

Implementation of the impairment rules in 1AS 39 on
loans and advances will affect the opening balance as per
1 January 2005 with approx. EUR 100m, with a
corresponding increase in equity of approx. EUR 70m
after tax. This follows as a result of general loan loss
provisions not being allowed under IAS 39. IAS 39
instead requires impairment to be identified in groups of
loans with similar risk characteristics. Nordea has
consequently partly reclassified general provisions to
group-wide provisions (collective impairment). At 31
December 2004 general provisions amounted to EUR
303m, of which approx. EUR 200m have been
reclassified. Remaining general provisions after
reclassification have been dissolved, which results in the
positive non-recurring effect on equity.

Implementation of IAS 39 on hedge accounting will affect
the opening balance as per 1 January 2005. Nordea will
use hedge accounting for financial assets and liabilities
where relevant. All derivatives will be measured at fair
value. The net effect of the conversion to hedge
accounting applied under IFRS on the equity in the
opening balance 1 January 2005 is estimated to have a
limited effect, only. The effect is a result of applying fair
value on certain assets and related derivatives, as opposed
to previously applying deferral hedge accounting
(amortised cost principle). In addition, initial recognition
of income related to on- and off-balance sheet items, as
well as other IAS 39-related elements, are reflected by an
opening balance effect of approx. EUR -40m.

The Danish mortgage loans and closely related issued
mortgage bonds in the fully owned subsidiary Nordea
Kredit Realkreditaktieselskab will be measured at fair
value, in line with the principles applied in the subsidiary.
These items will not affect equity in the opening balance
1 January 2005. Uncertainty remains with respect to
whether the annual accounts for 2005 can reflect fair
value measurement of issued bonds.
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Implementation of IFRS 4 and IAS 39 will affect the
measurement and classification of assets and liabilities in
the life insurance business. The remeasurement is expected
to have a limited effect on the reported financials, as fair
value is already the main valuation principle in Nordea’s
life business.

Nordea will not restate business combinations that
occurred before the transition date of 1 January 2004.
Implementation of IFRS 3 on business combinations will
consequently not affect Nordea’s accumulated goodwill.

Implementation of IAS 36 regarding impairment of assets
means that certain assets previcusly measured at historic
cost less amortisation, will be measured at the recoverable
amount. The net effect on equity in the opening balance 1
January 2005 is EUR -29m.

In accordance with IAS 1 on presentation of financial
statements, minority interests are no longer deducted from
equity. This will lead to a positive effect on equity in the
opening balance of EUR 13m.

Other items identified are estimated in aggregate to have
an effect on the equity in the opening balance 1 January
2005 of EUR -13m.

IFRS - Net effect on equity and capital position

In total, these changes add up to a positive net effect on
the equity in the opening balance of approx. EUR 160m,
net, when including the tax effect.

The effect on Tier 1 capital at 1 January 2005 is negligible
when including IFRS changes. The difference between the
effect on equity and the effect on Tier 1 capital is the
reversal of goodwill. Goodwill is deducted from equity
when calculating Tier 1 capital, hence the change in the
goodwill does not affect Tier 1 capital.

IFRS - Profit and loss

Implementation of IFRS 3 regarding goodwill acquired in
business combinations means that no amortisation of
goodwill will be made, but impairment test will, as
previously, be performed. If the standard had been
implemented in 2004, the net effect on Nordea’s operating
profit would have been an increase of EUR 161m.

Implementation of IAS 39 regarding impairment means
that calculated interest income related to impaired loans
will be recognised as interest income, calculated at
original effective interest rate, while the value of a loan at
the time of impairment will be calculated based on net
present value of future cash flows. This means that interest
income and impairment losses will show increases of the
same magnitude, amounting to approx. EUR 15m, and the
net effect on reported profits, if any, is expected to be
marginal.
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The implementation of IAS 39 is expected to lead to some
increased volatility in reported profits, due to valuation of
certain financial instruments, but is not expected to have a
material impact on the reported eamings going forward.
There is continued uncertainty attached to the scope of
IAS 39. Adjusted recommendations are expected during
2005.

Nordea’s current asset-liability strategy, regarding its non-
trading interest rate risk will be continued in 2005. The
asset liability management has been adapted to ensure
fulfilment of relevant requirements for hedge accounting.

Initial recognition regarding certain derivatives, including
remeasurement of up-front gains/losses is expected to lead
to some reduction of reported income in Nordea’s Markets
operations.

Due to certain reclassifications in the income statement,
including the effect of consolidating the life insurance
business line-by-line, both reported total income and
expenses will increase.

IFRS - Net effect on profit and loss

Based on the current standards, the changes are expected
to have a positive effect on Nordea’s pre-tax profit when
disregarding potentially increased volatility resulting from
the implementation of IAS 39. In total the effect is
expected to be in the area of EUR 160m, on an annual
basis.

IFRS - Key figures

Reported Return on Equity (RoE) up to and including
year-end 2004 has excluded goodwill amortisation in net
profit, and goodwill in equity. At the end of 2004 goodwill
amounted to approx. EUR 1.9bn, and equity amounted to
EUR 12.5bn.

Going forward, goodwill will be included in equity when
calculating RoE, and there will be no goodwill
amortisation. The difference in methodology means that
reported RoE will decrease by approx. 3%-points, all other
factors being equal. No other factors than goodwill have
been included in this calculation.

Demutualisation of Nordea Liv | in Sweden

95.2 per cent of the voting policyholders of Nordea Liv [
have voted in favour of a demutualisation of the company.
In all, 181,908 persons voted, 64 per cent of the total
nurmber of those entitled to vote. Demutualisation entails
transformation to a profit-distributing company, which is
scheduled to take effect on 1 January 2006. The Swedish
Financial Supervisory Authority's will verify the
demutualisation proposal to safeguard the rights of the
policyholders.

In the transformation of Nordea Liv I, capital will be
injected to increase the solvency ratio. To arrive ata
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solvency ratio of 2, the capital required, based on current
scenarios, would be approximately SEK 800m. Capital is
to be injected as a combination of share capital and
subordinated loan capital.

Nordea to start selling funds in Poland

Nordea has been granted permission by the Polish
financial supervisory authorities to market and sell funds
in Poland, thus becoming one of the first banks to sell
international funds in Poland. Nordea is now authorised to
sell its Luxembourg-based SICAYV funds. Initially, three of
a total of 32 SICAYV funds are on offer via some 40
Nordea branch offices across Poland.

AGM

The Annual General Meeting of shareholders will be held
on Friday 8 April 2005 in Aula Magna, Stockholm
University at 10.00 am (CET) with the possibility to
participate through telecommunication, in Helsinki at
11.00 am Finnish time at Messukeskus and in Copenhagen
at 10.00 am (CET) in Bella Center.

Outlook

Markets remain competitive and the challenging margin
trend is expected to continue in 2005. However, Nordea’s
performance in 2004 supports the overall increased
ambition level communicated at the Capital Markets Day
on 30 November 2004. Nordea is well positioned to
deliver results in accordance with the revised financial
targets.

Based on the overall quality of the credit portfolio and the
present economic outlook for the Nordic countries the loan
loss ratio is expected to continue to be low. However, loan
losses cannot reasonably be expected to be at the very low
level experienced in 2004,
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Results by business area fourth quarter 2004
Business areas
Retail | Corporate and | Asset Management Group Group Total
Banking | Institutional & Life Treasury | Functions
Banking and
EURm Eliminations
Asset Mgmt Life
Customer responsible units:
Net interest income 762 119 9 37 -15 912,
Other income 353 149 83 0 7 592
Total income incl, allocations 1,115 268 92 37 -8 1,504
of which allocations’ 145] -8 7! -58 2 -2 0
Expenses incl. allocations -649 -150 -55 -10 -61 -925
of which allocations® -320] -43 6| -2 359 0
Loan losses 23 17 -30 10
Equity method 16 5 -6 15
Profit before investment earnings and
insurance 505 140 37 0 27 -108; 604]
Investment eamings, banking 33 0j 33
Operating profit, life insurance’® 20 20 0l 40
Goodwill amortisation and write-down -5 -3 -33 41
Operating profit 2004: Q4 520 137 37, 20 60 -138 636
2004: Q3 473 128 28 28 6 -115 548
2004: Q2 452 87, 31 40 27 -67 516
2004: Q1 438 157, 33 40 55 -139 584
2003: Q4 423 103 35 26) 62 -266 383
Return on equity, % 31%)| 22% 15.7%
Cost/income ratio, banking, % 56%) 55%) 60% 14% 60%
Other information, EURbn
Total assets 157 89 5 25 16 -16 276
Lending 131 28 2
Deposits 73 25 4
Capital expenditure, EURm 2 1 1
Depreciations, EURm -1
Product result 2004: Q4 64
2004: Q3 57
2004: Q2 58
2004: Q1 60
2003: Q4 60)

! According to the new organisation effective as from 1 October, 2004, including moving Poland and Baltic from Retail Banking to CIB.
Historical information has been restated accordingly.

? Allocations show the redistribution of cost and income between business areas. Income within CIB and Asset Management has been reduced by EUR

87m and EUR 58m, respectively, while EUR 145m and EUR 2m is included in total income within Retail Banking and Group Treasury, respectively.

* In the Retail section, profit from Life Insurance is included in other income.

Nordea’s operations are organised into three business areas: Retail
Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management &
Life. The business areas operate as profit centres. Group Treasury
conducts the Group’s financial management operations. Group Functions
and Eliminations include the unallocated results of the four group
functions, Group Processing and Technology, Group Corporate Centre
(excluding Group Treasury), Group Credit and Risk Control and Group

Legal and Compliance. This segment also includes items needed to
reconcile the Nordea Group.

The principles used in the segment reporting are described below. Figures
are disclosed and consolidated using end of period and average currency
rates in conformity with the statutory reporting. Within Nordea, customer
responsibility is fundamental. The Group’s total business relations with
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customers are reported in the customer responsible unit’s income
statement and balance sheet.

Capital allocation is based on the internal framework for calculating
economic capital, which reflects each business unit’s actual risk exposure
considering credit and market risk, insurance risk as well as operational
and business risk. This framework optimises utilisation and distribution
of capital between the different business areas. When calculating retum
on allocated capital standard tax is applied.

Economic profit constitutes the internal basis for evaluating strategic
alternatives as well as for the evaluation of financial performance.

Asset Management & Life has customer responsibility within investment
management and in private banking outside a joint unit with Retail
Banking. In addition, Asset Management & Life commands product
responsibility for investment funds and life insurance products. The
operating profit shown in the accompanying table includes the customer
responsible units. The product result for Asset Management and Life
respectively represent the Group’s total earnings including income
allocated to Retail Banking on these products, as well as sales and
distribution costs within Retail Banking. The product result of EUR 64m
in the fourth quarter 2004 for Asset Management includes, in addition to
the operating profit of EUR 37m, revenues and expenses related to
investment funds allocated to Retail Banking as well as estimated sales
and distribution costs.

When allocating income and cost between business areas and group
functions a gross principle is applied, with the implication that cost is
allocated separately from income. Cost is allocated according to
calculated unit prices and the individual business areas’ consumption.
Income is allocated following the underlying business transactions
combined with the identification of the customer responsible unit.

Internal allocations of income and expenses are performed in such a way
that allocated expenses from a business unit are subtracted from the
expenses and added to the expenses in the receiving business unit, with
the result that all allocations add to zero on Group level. The same
principle is applied for income allocations.

The assets allocated to the business areas include trading assets, loans and
advances to the public as well as to credit institutions, The liabilities
allocated to the business areas include deposits from the public as well as
by credit institutions.
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[ncluded in business areas’ assets and liabilities are also other assets and
liabilities directly related to the specific business area or group function,
such as accrued interest, fixed assets and goodwill. All other assets and
liabilities, and certain items required to reconcile balances to the Nordea
Group are placed in the segment Group Functions and Eliminations.

Funds transfer pricing is based on current market interest rates and used
against all assets and liabilities allocated or booked in the business areas
or group functions, resulting in a remaining net interest income in
business areas driven in essence from margins on lending and deposits.

Goodwill generated as part of business areas’ strategic decisions is’
included in business areas’ balances. This also applies to the
corresponding result effect derived from amortisation and write-downs
and funding costs. Goodwill arising from the creation of Nordea is not
allocated, but is placed as part of Group Functions and Eliminations,
together with the result effects.

Economic Capital is allocated to the business areas according to risks
taken. As part of net interest income business units receive a capital
benefit rate corresponding to the expected average medium-term risk-free
retum. The cost above Libor from issued subordinated debt is also
included in the business areas net interest income according to the use of
Economic Capital.

Group internal transactions between countries and legal entities are
performed according to arms length principles in conformity with OECD
requirements on transfer pricing. The financial result of such transactions
is fully consolidated into the relevant business areas based on assigned
product and customer responsibilities. However, the total result related to
investment funds is included in Retail Banking, as well as sales
commissions and margins from the life insurance business.

The segment Group Functions and Eliminations contains, in addition to
goodwill related to the creation of Nordea, expenses in Group Functions
not defined as services to business areas, results from real estate holdings,
central provisions for loan losses and profits from companies accounted
for under the equity method which are not included in the customer
responsible units.
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Retail Banking

Growth in income

Strong increase in volumes
Stable lending margins
Operating profit increased for 7th
consecutive quarter

Retail Banking has customer responsibility for personal as
well as most corporate customers in Nordea and develops,
markets and distributes a broad range of financial products
and services.

Market conditions

Customer demand remained firm in the fourth quarter in
particular for mortgages and savings products. Customer
interest in new payment solutions such as e-invoicing
continued.

Business development

Lending to households continued to grow, mainly in
mortgage financing. The loan volume increased by

EUR 2.5bn to EUR 71.8bn during the fourth quarter, an
increase of 4%. The average lending margin for
households was unchanged at 1.47% in the fourth quarter.

Loan demand from corporate customers within Retail
increased by 3.1%, or EUR 1.8bn, to EUR 59.0bn.

Lending margin for corporate customers was unchanged at
1.13% in the fourth quarter compared to the third quarter.

The total loan volume increased from EUR 126.5bn at the
end of the third quarter to EUR 130.8bn, an increase of
3.4%. Well over half of the total loan volume is mortgage
lending to households and corporate customers. Total
lending margins were unchanged at 1.32%.

The total deposit volume increased by 3.8% to

EUR 72.8bn mainly reflecting both increased deposits
from households and seasonal increases in corporate
deposits. Overall deposit margins increased to 1.31% from
1.27% supported by the active asset-liability management.

An additional 50,000 international cards were sold
bringing the total number of international cards to 4.1
million at the end of the quarter. Only 25% of these cards
are credit cards. To increase this share is a priority going
forward.

The sale of Nordea Prioritet, the housing loan against a
first charge collateral, the proceeds of which is placed on a
demand deposit account at the same interest rate as the
housing loan, is very successful. Volumes increased by
EUR 400m in the fourth quarter.
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During the fourth quarter, a marketing campaign targeting
consumer lending was carried out in all markets with the
aim of capturing market share in particular from non-bank
credit companies.

A new account with a revolving credit facility for core
customers was launched in the Swedish market.

Uniform customer programmes with differentiated service
and pricing levels for the three main segments have been
introduced in all markets.

The total number of personal core customers increased by
3% during the fourth quarter 2004. In the Norwegian
market where the programmes were introduced in the third
quarter 2004, a total of 49,000 customers had signed up by
the end of the fourth quarter 2004,

The Check-in-programme for young customers was
introduced in Finland. At the end of 2004, more than
10,000, including several new customers, had signed up
for the programme.

Electronic banking

The number of netbank customers increased by 0.1 million
in the fourth quarter and reached 4.0 million, of which 3.6
million are households. The growth in online equity
trading customers continued during the quarter. At the end
of the fourth quarter 356,000 customers had signed up for
online equity trading.

Netbank activity continued to grow at a rapid pace. The
number of log-ons was 44.5 million in the fourth quarter,
corresponding to an increase of 23% year-on-year. The
number of netbank payments increased by 14% year-on-
year.

Result

Total income was EUR 1,135m in the fourth quarter, an
increase of 7% from the third quarter, which reflected
strong volume growth, seasonal items and the reduced fee
to the Bank Guarantee fund in Norway of EUR 6m. Net
interest income increased by 6% to EUR 762m. Non-
interest income increased by 9% to EUR 373m.

Costs increased by 9% to EUR 649m explained by higher
marketing expenses, staff costs (including redundancy
payments) and increasing IT costs. In the fourth quarter
the number of employees was reduced by approx. 50 to
17,550 full-time equivalents.

The operating profit in the fourth quarter was EUR 520m.
This means that operating profit increased for the seventh
consecutive quarter and reached a level 50% above the
level in 2002. Return on equity was 31% in the fourth
quarter and the cost/income ratio was 56%.
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Retail Banking operating profit by main area
Regional banks Regional banks Regional banks Regional banks Other
Total in Denmark in Finland in Norway in Sweden
Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3
EURm 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
Net interest income 762 719 214 207 203 192 123 109 214 208 8 3
Net commissions & other
income 373 343 96 92 93 80 42 41 140 127 2 3
Total income 1,135 1,062 310 299 296 272 165 150 354 335 10 6
Total expenses -649  -593 -164  -159  -156 -146 -95 -84 225 -196 -9 -8
Profit before loan losses 486 469 146 140 140 126 70 66 129 139 1 -2
Loan losses 23 6 17 -3 1 2 -2 0 8 7 -1 0
Equity method 16 3 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 0
Goodwill amortisation -5 -5 0 0 0 0 -4 -4 -1 -1
Operating profit 520 473 167 140 141 128 68 66 133 142 11 -3
Cost/income ratio, % 56 56 52 53 53 54 57 56 64 59
Return on equity, % 31 29 31 27 35 33 24 23 28 31
Other information, EURbn
Lending 130.8 126.5 368 360 31.0 298 209 203 421 403
Deposits 728 701 164 162 237 227 109 105 218 208
Economic capital 49 47 1.5 1.5 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.8 14 1.3
Retail Banking margins
U Q3
Lending margins, % 2004 2004
To corporates 1.13% 1.13%
To households 1.47% 1.47%
-household mortgages 0.90% 0.90%
Total lending 1.32% 1.32%
Deposit margins, %
From corporates 0.91% 0.93%
From households 1.58% 1.50%
Total deposits 131% 1.27%
Retail Banking key figures per quarter
Full year Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Operating profit, EURm 1,883 520 473 452 438 423
Return on equity, % 28 31 29 27 28 26
Cost/income ratio, % 57 56 56 58 57 55
Customer base: households, million 9.3 9.3 9.3 8.3 9.3 9.3
corporate customers, million 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 17,550 17,550 17,597 17,709 17,941 18,407
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Corporate and Institutional Banking
¢ Good income growth

¢ High business activity in all areas

o Positive loan losses

Corporate and Institutional Banking delivers a wide range
of products and services to Nordea's largest corporate
customers as well as to institutional customers. Corporate
and Institutional Banking has customer responsibility for
corporate customers which are listed on the key stock
exchanges and e.g. customers with an external credit
rating as well as shipping, offshore and oil services
companies, and financial institutions. Nordea’s activities
in Poland and the Baltic countries are part of Corporate
and Institutional Banking.

Market conditions

In the fourth quarter markets were characterised by
increased volatility and customer activity primarily driven
by the weakening USD.

Stock market development

Market volume Market
index
Q4 2004 Q4 vs. Q3 Q4 vs. Q3
EUR bn % %
Denmark 23.1 26% 2%
Finland 43.7 20% 8%
Norway 33.2 22% 8%
Sweden 92.7 11% 7%

Business development

The business activity in Corporate Banking Division
picked up during the fourth quarter and was at a good
level at the end of the year. Price competition is still fierce,
reflecting the high liquidity and good credit quality in the
Nordic lending market in general, For Corporate Finance,
the fourth quarter was another good quarter where both
merger and acquisition advisory and equity issues
contributed to the result.

In the Financial Institutions Division, increased market
activity and volatility generated more business

opportunities for institutional clients. The improvement
benefited virtually all products and customer segments.

In Custody Services, the number of transactions increased
by 18% compared to the third quarter while assets under
custody increased by 6% to EUR 462bn. The Swedish
operations received a top rating in Global Investor’s
annual customer survey.

The business activity in International and Shipping
Division continued to be at a high level in the fourth

quarter of 2004. The previously indicated pressure on
prices from increased competition is still present.

In Markets Division, customer activity in the fourth
quarter was at a high level in all product areas. Nordea
was joint bookrunner for ISS Global A/S EUR 500m 10
year benchmark bond issue.

In Poland and the Baltic countries, business volumes grew
fast during the fourth quarter. Nordea's market share
increased to 3.4% in corporate loans and 2.2% in
corporate deposits compared to 2.3% and 1.5 % at the end
of 2003. The introduction of Cash Management services
further strengthened Nordea’s position among Nordic and
large local corporate customers. Nordea continued
launching new payment solutions, and Nordea is among
the first to offer foreign mutual funds in Poland.

Result

Total income in the fourth quarter amounted to EUR
268m, up by EUR 16m or 6% from the third quarter. Net
interest income was EUR 119m, up by EUR 13m from the
previous quarter supported by completion of many large
credit transactions in Corporate Banking and Shipping.
Other income increased by EUR 3m to EUR 149m
reflecting the high income mainly from Markets products
in the fourth quarter. Total income in Markets was EUR
158m, up by EUR 45m or 40% from the third quarter, as a
result of increased customer activity in all product areas.
Commission income declined from the extraordinary high
levels in the third quarter, but was higher than in the first
and second quarter.

Total expenses in the fourth quarter were EUR 150m, up
by EUR 6m, or 4%, compared to the previous quarter. The
increase is explained by a higher provision for
performance-related salaries and increased IT costs. Other
costs were down. The number of employees continued to
decrease and has been reduced by 147, or 4%, from the
beginning of the year.

Loan losses amounted to a positive figure of EUR 17m
including transfer risk, as the reversals of earlier
provisions for loan losses exceeded the amount of new
provisions. Loan losses have been positive in each quarter
in 2004.

Operating profit was EUR 137m, up by EUR 9m from the
third quarter, corresponding to a return on equity of 22%.
The cost/income ratio was 56%.
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CIB operating profit by main area

Total Corporate  Financial Intermational  Poland Other Markets
Banking  Institutions and and
Division'  Division'  Shipping Baltic'
Division'

Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 4 Q3 Q4 Q3
EURmM 2004 2004 | 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 |2004 2004
Net interest income 119 106 58 53 9 9 13 29 17 14 2 2 13 14
Other income 149 146 63 S6 50 19 13 18 9 8 14 45 | 145 99
Total income 268 252 121 109 59 28 46 47 26 22 16 47 | 158 113
Total expenses -150 -144 -37 -3 -28 -29 -10 -11 -18 -16 -57 -5l <77 -64
Profit before loan losses 118 108 84 71 31 -1 36 36 8 6 -41 -4 81 49
Loan losses 16 14 11 12 0 0 5 3 0 -1 0 0
Transfer risk 1 4 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equity method 5 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 0 0
Goodwill amortisation -3 -4 -1 -1 -1 -1 0 0 -2 -2 0 0 0 0
Operating profit 137 128 95 86 30 2 41 39 6 3 -36 1 81 49
Other information, EURbn
Lending 282 26.1 122 126 12 14 62 65 24 20 61 35
Deposits 249 208 90 73 90 75 30 31 13 12 26 16
Lending margins, %’ 0.98 0.97
Deposit margins, %’ 0.38 0.41
Economic capital 1.7 1.8 09 ¢ 02 02 02 03 G0l 01 02 0.2 06 06

! Figures include income and costs related to the division's activities as a customer responsible unit. In addition, the division has income and costs
related 1o its service and product responsibility that are allocated to other customer responsible units within the Group.

2 Markets has product responsibility for trading products such as FX, fixed-income and related derivatives and is evaluated by the product result,
The product result includes all income and expenses related to the respective products, which is allocated to the customer responsible units
within Corporate and Institutional Banking and Retail Banking.

3 Margins are excluding Markets and Poland and Baltic

CIB key figures per quarter

Full year Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4

. 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Operating profit, EURm 509 137 128 87 157 103
Return on equity, % 19 22 20 13 24 15
Cost/income ratio, % 56 56 57 65 50 56

Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 3,261 3,261 3,271 3,221 3,290 3,408
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Asset Management & Life

¢ Assets under Management at EUR 130.6bn -
new all-time-high

¢ Asset Management result up 12% in fourth
quarter on high client activity

¢ Strong sales and result in Life
Strong Nordic Private Banking inflow
Continued robust growth in European Fund
Distribution

Asset Management & Life is responsible for the Group’s
activities within institutional investment management, life
insurance and pensions, investment funds, private banking
and the savings market in general.

Market conditions

Investor activity picked up in the fourth quarter after a
period of low activity. Transaction volumes rose as
investors became more confident in light of the improved
market sentiment. The rise in asset prices increased assets
under management (AuM).

Business development

AuM increased for the seventh consecutive quarter to a
new all-time-high of EUR 130.6bn, an increase of EUR
4.9bn compared to the third quarter. Net inflows
accounted for EUR 1.2bn. By the end of the fourth quarter
the asset mix of AuM was 34% in equity products and
66% in fixed income and money market products.

According to national fund association statistics, Nordea’s
market share in the Nordic fund market declined from
19.3% to 18.7% during the quarter. The main reason for
the decline was a large administrative mandate placed in
the Danish market. In Sweden, weak inflows are explained
by the low market share in the pension-related channels.

In Retail funds, AuM rose to EUR 40.4bn, up from EUR
38.7bn last quarter. Net inflows were EUR 0.6bn. Five
new retail fund products were launched in the Nordic
region during the quarter.

Nordic Private Banking attracted net inflows of EUR
1.1bn during the fourth quarter. AuM at the end of the
quarter was EUR 27.8bn. The Swedish and the Finnish
franchises registered strong inflows. In January 2005
Nordea was awarded the “Best Private Bank in the Nordic
region” by Euromoney. Nordea received good grades in
all four Nordic markets. In particular the Swedish position
was improved with Nordea ranking No 3; up from No 8
last year.

In International Wealth Management & Funds —~
comprising European Private Banking and European Fund
Distribution — net inflow amounted to EUR 0.8bn. AuM
was EUR 14.1bn at the end of the quarter.
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A focused strategy is being pursued to deepen the
penetration of existing markets, and to broaden the
geographical scope of distribution. In the fourth quarter
this resulted in Nordea obtaining an approval for its
Nordea 1 SICAV fund in the Netherlands and in Poland in
addition to the other 8 major non-Nordic markets in which
Nordea distributes its cross-border funds. In 2004 Nordea
ranked number 5 in cross-border funds sales in Europe
according to the German consultancy firm FERI.

In Institutional asset management, industry consolidation
resulted in clients withdrawing mandates of EUR 0.9bn.
Total net outflow was EUR 1.3bn. By the end of the fourth
quarter AuM were EUR 21.8bn.

More resources have been dedicated to product
development and several new products have been
launched recently, including a new “Dynamic Fixed
Income Fund” in Finland. Since launch in mid-2004 the
fund has received more than EUR 400m in inflows, and is
now in the process of being launched in other Nordic
markets. Nordea was awarded the “Asset Management
Firm of the year” for the Nordic area by the journal
Financial News. The award was won in competition with
major international asset managers active in Nordic
markets.

After changing its business model, the life business is now
focused on a growth-oriented strategy. This has started to
yield results. In the fourth quarter net written premiums
were EUR 784m. Compared to the fourth quarter 2003 the
increase was 12%. AuM increased by EUR 1bn to EUR
26.4bn during the quarter. Premium growth was strong
especially in Finland and Denmark. Poland also registered
solid premium growth, albeit from a low base. It is
encouraging that the Polish operations are now yielding
results both in form of lower costs and higher premium
growth.

Continued product innovation is key to realising the
growth ambitions in the Life business. This includes an
increasing focus on the unit-link product. Unit link sales
grew strongly in 2004, partly as a result of the improved
market sentiment, but also helped by the stronger sales
focus.

The Swedish life company Nordea Liv carried out a vote
in December 2004 to demutualise the company, and the
proposal was accepted by a large majority of
policyholders. The demutualisation will take effect as of
January 1, 2006 after which the changed business model
will be introduced in the compary.
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Result

Income from Asset Management activities increased by
14% in the fourth quarter to EUR 151m. Revenues in the
fourth quarter was by supported management fees and
transaction-related income, which picked up strongly.
Margins were effectively unchanged.

Asset management expenses increased by 16% to EUR
87m including distribution expenses. The underlying cost
trend remained moderate, but IT costs and variable salaries
increase lifted expenses in the fourth quarter. The product
result in Asset Management reached EUR 64m, up 12%
compared to the third quarter.
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In Life & Pensions, the product result after distribution
expenses was EUR 49m, up from the EUR 47m reached in
the previous quarter, The full-year result at EUR 206m
was the best ever — up 28% on 2003.

Supported by a strong investment return of 3.6% during
the fourth quarter, financial buffers in Life & Pensions
rose to 5.9% life provisions, up from 4.4% by the end of
the third quarter. For the full year the investment return
was 8.4%. The cost/premium ratio decreased during the
course of the year from 6.9% to 6.3%.
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Asset Management & Life volumes, inflow and margins
Total Denmark Finland Norway Sweden
Q4 Q4 Q3 4 Q3 U Q3 04 Q3 o4 O
EURbn 2004 Inflow 2004 | 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
Customer/Market dimension
Nordic retail funds 404 06 387
Nordic private banking 278 1.1 263
International Wealth Management and funds 141 08 128
Institutional clients 218 -13 225
Life & Pensions 264 0.1 254
Total 1306 1.2 125.7
Organisational dimension
Investment Funds, volumes' 50.8 48.2 159 150 7.9 7.4 1.9 19 172 169
Market shares, Investment
Funds,% AuM 18.7 19.3 228 244 276 279 8.4 88 155 159
Net
inflow 7.0 31,12 69 37.6 286 404 neg. 173 neg 124°
Investment Management, volumes’ 81.0 79.8
Investment Funds margins, % 0.97 0.95 046 045 1.12 108 073 073 1.08 1.06
Investment Management margins, %3 0.20 0.15
"Including EUR 7.0bn and EUR 8.1bn outside the Nordic countries for the third and fourth quarter, respectively.
? Revised from 31.6% in total Nordic and 14.8% in Swedish market share reported in third quarter 2004.
* Includes management of Nordea investment funds and Group Life & Pensions assets.
* For Denmark net margins are included, whereas in the other markets, gross margins (before costs of fund management) are included.
Key figures per quarter — Asset Management activities
Full year Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
EURm 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Revenues 554 151 132 134 137 137
Expenses -201 -58 -47 -48 -48 -48
Distribution expenses -114 -29 -28 -28 -29 -29
Product result 239 64 57 58 60 60
of which profit within Retail Banking 111 27 30 27 27 25
Cost/income ratio, % s7 58 57 57 56 56
Economic capital 156 156 130 133 136 133
Assets under management, EURbn 131 131 126 123 122 113
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 831 831 829 763 786 784
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Key figures per quarter - Life activities

Full year Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
EURmM 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Traditional life insurance
Premiums written, net of reinsurance 1,890 586 391 422 491 533
Normalised investment return' 936 231 235 236 234 244
Benefits paid and change in provisions -2,523 -761 -547 -560 -655 -687
Insurance operating expenses -109 -35 -23 -26 -25 -28
Normalised operating margin' 194 21 56 72 45 62
Fluctuations compared to normalised investment
return 608 445 96 -280 347 -114
Change in discount rate for life provisions -221 -110 -172 159 -98 111
Actual operating margin 581 356 =20 -49 294 59
of which allocated to policyholders -82 -9 -17 -26 -30 -6
of which to/from financial buffers -324 -303 73 124 -218 -10
Net profit from other business 9 0 3 3 3 -2
Product result before distribution expenses 184 44 39 52 49 41
Unit-linked business
Premiums written, net of reinsurance 639 198 95 190 152 168
Product result before distribution expenses 34 9 10 8 7 6
Total
Premiums written, net of reinsurance 2,529 784 490 612 643 701
Product result before distribution expenses 218 53 49 60 56 47
Distribution expenses in Retail Banking -12 -4 2 -3 -3 -3
Product result * 206 49 47 57 53 44
of which profit within Retail Banking 78 29 19 17 13 18
Bonds 15,667 15,667 15,429 14,933 15,065 14,862
Equities 4,276 4,276 3,823 3,762 3,792 3,361
Property 2,408 2,408 2,250 2,218 2,200 2,186
Unit-linked 4,095 4,095 3,896 3,844 3,721 3,497
Total investments 26,446 26,446 25,398 24,757 24,778 23,906
Investment return, % > 8.4 3.6 1.9 -0.4 32 0.7
Technical provisions 25,236 25,236 24,116 22,891 23,642 22,859
of which financial buffers 1,177 1,177 856 933 1,058 878
Economic capital 91 791 848 803 837 967
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 984 984 987 1,003 1,011 1,012

"In the statutory reporting investments are valued at market price. As a consequence, short-term fluctuations in financial markets affect the operating
profit. The normalised investment return reflects the expected long-term return on investments based on the applicable asset mix within Life &
Pensions operations.

? Reported life result in the Group's income statement includes the costs related to commissions paid to Retail Banking. In the presented
product result these commissions are not deducted since they contribute to the Group's earnings on life products.

* Bxclusive of unit-linked business.
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Group Treasury
¢ Strong investment return

¢ Income in Group Funding maintained at high
level

Group Treasury is responsible for the Group’s own
investment portfolio and market risk-taking in financial
instruments (excluding investments within insurance), as

well as group funding, and asset and liability management.

Market conditions

Improved macroeconomic data in the US and falling oil
prices supported equities during the fourth quarter. The
rising EUR/USD and the somewhat weaker European
macroeconomic data supported lower European interest
rates during the quarter. The US central bank continued
the measured increase in short-term rates with an increase
of 50 basis point to 2.25%.

Business development

The funding situation of Nordea continues to be strong,.
In liability management Nordea focuses on diversification
of funding.

At the end of December, the price risk involved in Group
Treasury’s interest rate positions, calculated as VaR, was
EUR 42m compared to EUR 35m at the end of the third
quarter.

The structural interest income risk (SIIR) which shows the
effect on net interest income in the next 12 months was
EUR 192m assuming increasing market rates by 100 basis
points and EUR -200m assuming decreasing market rates
by 100 basis points. At the end of the third quarter the
corresponding figures were EUR 245m and EUR -204m.

The risk related to equities, calculated as VaR, was EUR
37m compared to EUR 39m at the end of September. The
VaR figure comprises all equities including listed, unlisted
and private equity.
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Investment Risk Framework

As outlined in the interim reports for the first and second
quarter, a new framework for management of the Group’s
investment risk was implemented at the beginning of
2004. The new framework more directly links the
investment return to the interest paid to business areas on
allocated economic capital.

The basis for investments in Group Treasury is the
Group’s equity of approx. EUR 12bn. Investment earnings
are defined as the net of return on investment and a
funding cost, defined as the expected average medium-
term risk-free refurn over time. The funding cost is
directly correlated to the interest paid to business areas on
their allocated economic capital. The rate is set annually
and it is adjusted based on the prevailing market rate.

In 2004 the funding cost is approx 3.2%. In 2003, a
shorter-term rate was used.

Result
Operating profit was EUR 60m in the fourth quarter
compared to EUR 6m in the third quarter.

Investment earnings were EUR. 33m in the quarter
compared to EUR -26m in the previous quarter following
favourable positioning.

The annualised investment return in the fourth quarter was
4.6% excluding funding cost. For the year as a whole the
investment return was 3.4%.

Operating profit in Group Funding was EUR 27m,
compared to EUR 32m in the third quarter. As a result of
favourable positioning, Group Funding managed to largely
uphold the high level of income achieved in the third
quarter.
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Group Treasury operating profit by main area
Group Investment Group Funding
Total Fixed-income Equity
Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3 Q4 Q3
EURm 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2004
Income 25 -16 12 -6 37 40
Expenses -3 -3 -1 -1 -10 -8
Profit excluding investment earnings 27 32 27 32
Investment earnings 33 -26 22 -19 11 -7
Operating profit 60 6
Group Treasury key figures per quarter
Full year Q4 Q3 Q2 Ql Q4
2004 2004 2004 2004 2004 2003
Operating profit, EURm 94 60 6 =27 55 62
Cost/income ratio, % 27 14 57 neg. 13 11
Bonds, EURm 16,261 16,261 16,481 15,656 15,811 14,352
Equities, EURm 367 367 321 384 399 430
Investments, EURm 16,628 16,628 16,802 16,040 16,210 14,782
Number of employees (full-time equivalents) 98 98 99 100 101 100
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Statutory income statement
Q4 4

EURm Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
Interest income 2,083 1,906 8,011 9,158
Interest expenses -1,151 -1,023 -4,468 -5,500
Net interest income 932 883 3,543 3,658
Dividend income 2 1 17 43
Net commission income 440 405 1,683 1,533
Net result from financial operations 3 : 151 86 435 369
Other operating income 24 60 396 220
Total operating income 1,549 1,435 6,074 5,823
General administrative expenses:

Staff costs -502 -559 -1,956 -2,135

Other administrative expenses -395 -373 -1,417 -1,381
Depreciation, amortisation and write-down of tangible and
intangible fixed assets -75 -84 -301 -299
Real estate sales and write-downs, net - -115 - -115
Total operating expenses -972 -1,131 -3,674 -3,930
Profit before loan losses 577 304 2,400 1,893
Loan losses, net 4 10 -90 =27 -383
Change in value of assets taken over for protection of claims 4 0 6 [ 20
Profit from companies accounted for under the equity method 15 14 55 57
Operating profit, banking 602 234 2,428 1,587
Operating profit, life insurance 5 34 34 156 126
Operating profit 636 268 2,584 1,713
Pension adjustments - 0 - -16
Tax on profit for the period -201 -66 -667 -205
Minority interests -1 0 -3 -2
Net profit for the period 434 202 1914 1,490
Earnings per share, EUR 0.16 0.07 0.69 0.51
Earnings per share, after full dilution, EUR 0.16 0.07 0.69 0.51
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Statutory balance sheet, end of period
31 Dec 31 Dec
Assets, EURm Note 2004 2003
Loans and advances to credit institutions 6 20,614 29,037
Loans and advances to the public 6 161,148 145,644
Bonds and other interest-bearing securities 27,185 32,017
Shares and participations 967 648
Shares in associated and group undertakings 353 421
Assets, insurance' 24,232 22,880
Intangible fixed assets 1,946 2,090
Tangible assets 587 826
Other assets, banking' 39008 28,627
Total assets 276,040 262,190
' Of which certain investments, for which customers and policyholders bear the whole risk. 7.420 6,673
Liabilities, provisions and shareholders' equity, EURm
Deposits by credit institutions 30,153 28,753
Deposits and borrowings from the public 104,424 95,556
Debt securities in issue etc 59,296 64,380
Liabilities, insurance 23,842 21,824
Provisions and other liabilities, banking 39,954 34,377
Subordinated liabilities 5,818 5,115
Minority interests 4 8
Shareholders’ equity 12,549 12,177
Total liabilities, provisions and shareholders' equity 276,040 262,190
Assets pledged for own liabilities 23,003 32,378
Other assets pledged 3,369 5,782
Contingent liabilities 13,946 13,612
Commitments 1,587,512 1,392,415
Movements in shareholders’ equity
EURm 2004 2003
Restricted Unrestricted Total} Restricted Unrestricted Total
equity equity equity equity equity equity
Balance at beginning of period 6,055 6,122 12,177 6,056 5,841 11,897
Change in accounting policy (RR 29) -183 -183 -
Balance at beginning of period, restated 6,055 5,939 11,994 6,056 5,841 11,897
Dividend -696 -696 -673 -673
Reduction of share capital -32 32 - 23 23 -
Own shares'' -730 -730 -460 460
Change in reserve for unrealised gains for the year -18 18 - -9 ) 9 -
Transfers between restricted and unrestriced reserves’ 309 -309 - -1 1 -
Currency translation adjustment 20 47 67 32 -109 =77
Net profit for the year 1,914 1,914 1,490 1,450
Balance at end of year 6,334 6,215 12,549 6,055 6,122 12,177

! Refers to the change in the trading portfolio and Nordea shares within the portfolio schemes in Denmark. Number of own shares in the trading
portfolio and within the portfolio schemes at 31 Dec 2004 was 6.7 million (31 Dec 2003: 3.0 million).

? The number of own shares referring to Nordea Bank AB (publ)'s repurchase of own shares was as at 31 Dec 2004 111.7 million (31 Dec 2003: 81.6
million). The Annual General Meeting (AGM) decided on 31 March 2004 to reduce the share capital by EUR 32,343,080.72. The cancellation

was registered on 26 October 2004. The reduction has been made through retirement without payment. The average number of own shares

Jan-Dec 2004 was 129 million (Jan-Dec 2003: 53 million).

*Due to the merger of Nordea Bank AB (publ) and Nordea Bank Sweden AB (pub!) and change in untaxed reserves.
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Cash flow statement

EURm 2004 2003
Operating activities

Operating profit 2584 1713
Pension adjustment - -16
Adjustments for items not included in cash flow 600 365
Income taxes paid -463 -428
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities 2721 1634
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Change in bonds and other interest-bearing securities 4534 -3 596
Change in loans and advances to credit institutions 4878 -3 425
Change in loans and advances to the public -15 964 -267
Change in shares and participations -467 -32
Change in assets, insurance -1 352 -1350
Change in derivatives, net -666 115
Change in other assets, excluding derivatives -1277 -529
Change in deposits by credit institutions 1408 2742
Change in deposits and borrowings from the public 8 868 1378
Change in debt securities in issue etc -5084 2522
Change in liabilities, insurance 2018 1 606
Change in other liabilities, excluding derivatives -1 196 -105
Cash flow from operating activities -1579 463
Investing activities

Acquisition of shares in group undertakings - -45
Sale of shares in group undertakings 4 13
Acquisition of shares in associated companies -1l -7
Sale of shares in associated companies 70 109
Acquisition of tangible assets -108 -137
Sale of tangible assets 886 808
Acquisition of intangible fixed assets -15 -34
Sale of intangible fixed assets l S
Purchase/sale of other financial fixed assets 355 102
Cash flow from investing activities 1182 814
Financing activities

[ssued/amortised subordinated liabilities 703 -1013
Repurchase of own shares inc] change in trading portfolio -730 -460
Dividend paid -696 -673
Cash flow from financing activities =723 -2 146
Cash flow for the period -1120 -869
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 7629 8 484
Exchange rate difference 43 14
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6552 7 629
Change -1120 -869
Liquid assets

The following items are included in liquid assets (EURm): 2004 2003
Cash and balances at central banks 4216 1748
Loans and advances to credit institutions, payable on demand 2336 5881

Cash comprises legal tender and bank notes in foreign currencies. Balances with central banks consist of deposits in accounts with central banks and
postal giro systems under government authority, where the following conditions are fulfilled:

- the central bank or the postal giro system is domiciled in the country where the institution is established

- the balance on the account is readily available at any time.

Loans and advances to credit institutions, payable on demand include liquid assets not represented by bonds or other interest-bearing securities.
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Notes to the financial statements
Note1 Accounting policies

The accounts are prepared in accordance with the Swedish Act on Annual Accounts of Credit Institutions and Securities Companies
(ARKL), the regulations of the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority (FFFS), the recommendations of the Swedish Financial
Accounting Standards Council (RR) and the interpretations by the RR's Standing Interpretations Comrnittee.

The application of FFFS in certain cases takes precedence over the recommendations and interpretations of the Swedish Financial
Accounting Standards Council. RR 27 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation, is not applicable to credit institutions. Other
departures have not had any significant effect on the financial statements. In accordance with FFFS the consolidation is prepared line-
by-line in respect of the banking subgroups and in a more simplified manner in respect of the insurance subgroup.

In preparing the interim report FFFS 2002:22 has been applied. On | January 2004 FFFS 2003:11 came into force. The full application
of this regulation is however optional, and is mandatory only for those institutes which are applying the new rules of recognition and
measurement of financial instruments found in ARKL. Nordea has chosen to await the endorsement of IAS 32 and 39 by IASB, before
applying the new rules.

The Swedish Financial Accounting Standards Council’s recommendation RR 29 Employee Benefits came into force on 1 January
2004. The implementation of RR 29 has lead to changes in the way pension obligations and pension costs are calculated. Calculations
in accordance with RR 29 differ substantially from those applied earlier based on national GAAP. The change of accounting principle
has created a transitional value, amounting to EUR 183m after deferred tax, which has been recognised as a one-off reduction of the
Group's equity.

In all other material respects the accounting policies and the basis for calculations are unchanged in comparison to the 2003 Annual
Report.

Exchange rates

EUR 1 =SEK 2004 2003
Income statement (average) 9.1276 9.1453
Balance sheet (at end of period) 9.0153 9.0800
EUR 1 = DKK

Income statement (average) 7.4385 7.4303
Balance sheet (at end of period) 7.4390 7.4450
EUR 1 =NOK

Income statement (average) 8.3725 79914
Balance sheet (at end of period) 8.2484 8.4141
EUR 1 =PLN

Income statement (average) 4.5297 4.4202

Balance sheet (at end of period) 4.0746 47019
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Note2 Reconciliation of operational income statement with statutory income statement
Reclassifications
Statutory Trading | Investment Life Real estate | Goodwill Leasing | Operational
income income earnings, insurance { sales and amorti- |depreciation income
statement banking write-downs|  sation statement
. Jan-Dec Jan-Dec
EURm 2004 2004 ‘
Net interest income 3,543 -40 44 -37 3,510 ‘
Other income 2,531 40 -61 -300 2,210 \
Total income 6,074 0 17 -300 -37 5,720,
Total expenses -3,674 16 137 37 -3,484 \
Loan losses (incl change in value
of property taken gver) 27 -27
Profit from companies accounted
for under the equity method 55 -7 48
[nvestment eamings, banking 8 8
Operating profit, life insurance 156 24 180
Goodwill amortisation -24 -137 -161
Operating profit 2,584 0| 9 0| -300 0 0 2,284
Real estate sales and write-
downs, net 300 300
Tax on profit for the period -667 -667
Minority interests -3 -3
Net profit 1,914 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,914

Trading income

Net interest income from trading transactions in Markets is reported as other income (Trading income) in the operational income statement.

Investment earnings, banking

Net interest income, gains/losses on investment portfolios (fixed income and equity holdings), dividends received on these portfolios as well as total

expenses related to investment activities are all reported in one line on net basis in the operational income statement.

Life insurance

Goodwill amortisation related to Life activities is included in one line consolidation of Life insurance in statutory reporting, but is included in the

separate line item "Goodwill amortisation and write-downs" in the operational income statement.

Real estate sales and write-downs

The net effect of sales and write-downs of real estate is included in other income in statutory reporting, but is reported on a separate line below operating
profit in the operational income statement,

Goodwill amortisation

Goodwill amortisation (excluding Life activities) is included in total expenses in statutory reporting, but is reported on separate line in the operational

income statement.

Leasing depreciation

Operational lcasing depreciation is reported as cxpenses in the statutory income statement, but is reported as a reduction of net interest income in the

opcrational income statement.
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Q4 Q4
Note3 Net result from financial operations, EURm 2004 2003 2004 2003
Realised gains/losses
Shares/participations and other share-related instruments -34 18 25 73
Interest-bearing securities and other interest-related instruments -65 -195 12 -191
Other financial instruments 189 20 173 52
Total realised gains/losses 90 -157 210 -66
Unrealised gains/losses
Shares/participations and other share-related instruments 60 -3 50 25
Interest-bearing securities and other interest-related instruments -99 135 -41 321
Other financia) instruments 50 -14 67 -23
Total unrealised gains/losses 11 118 76 323
Foreign exchange gains/losses 50 125 149 112
Total 151 86 435 369
Q4 Q4
Note 4 Loan losses, net, EURm 2004 2003 2004 2003
Write-downs and provisions for loans and advances to the public -107 -227 -491 -930
Reversals and recoveries for loans and advances to the public 117 143 464 567
Total 10 -84 -27 -363
Specifications
Specific provisions for individually assessed loans
Realised loan losses during the period -125 -164 -369 -659
Reversed amount of previous provisions made for realised losses during the period 122 73 293 398
This period's provisions for probable loan losses -72 -109 -334 -631
Recoveries of previous periods' realised loan losses 21 42 74 138
Reversals of pravisions for probable loan loss no longer required 63 72 296 360
This period's costs for individually assessed loans, net 9 -86 -40 -394
Aggregate provisions for individually assessed loans
Allocation to reserve 25 -11 -51 -17
Withdrawal from reserve 17 -2 17 -
This period's change of aggregate provisions for individually assessed loans -8 -13 -34 -17
Assessment of homogenous clusters of loans with low value and similar credit risk
Realised loan losses during the period -4 -14 -14 -14
Recoveries of previous periods’ realised loan losses 12 21 42 21
Allocation to reserve 0 0 0 0
Withdrawal from reserve 1 1 9 4
This period's net costs for clusters of loans with homogenous credit risk 9 8 37 11
Transfer risks
Allocation to reserve for transfer risks -3 -2 -16 -7
Withdrawal from reserve for transfer risks 3 3 25 21
This period’s change for transfer risks 0 1 9 14
Contingent liabilities
This period's net cost for redemption of guarantees and other contingent liabilities 0 0 1 3
This period's loan losses, net (statutory income statement) 10 -90 227 -383
Change in value of assets taken over for protection of claims 0 6 0 20

This period's loan losses, net (operational income statement) 10 -84 -27 -363
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Q4

Note 5 Operating profit, life insurance, EURm 2004 2002 2004 2003
Life insurance and pensions
Premiums written, net of reinsurance 761 672 2,435 2,194
Investment, income 369 285 1,083 961
Unrealised investments gains/losses 457 -28 803 396
Claims incurred and benefits paid ) -410 =351 -1,616 -1,305
Change in life insurance provisions -705 -475 -1,887 -1,728
Change in collective bonus potential -282 -11 275 -114
Operating expenses -47 -39 -150 -148
Investment, expenses -24 -11 -50 -31
Yield tax -74 1 -153 -71
Transferred return on investments -14 -15 -45 -56
Technical result 31 28 145 98
Net profit from health and personal accident insurance -3 -3 -8 -5
Transferred return on investments 14 15 45 56
Operating profit before group adjustments 42 40 182 149
Group adjustments (goodwill amortisation and own shares) -8 -6 -26 -23
Operating profit, life insurance 34 34 156 126
Note 6 Loan portfolio and its impairment

31 Dec 31 Dec
EURm 2004 2003
Loans and advances to credit institutions 20,614 29,037
Loans and advances to the public 161,148 145,644
Total 181,762 174,681

* Loan portfolio is defined as Loans and advances to credit institutions and Loans and advances to the public.

Loan portfolio by categories of borrowers

Credit Corpo- House- Public

31 December 2004, EURm institutions rates holds sector Total
Loans at amortised cost before reserves 20,614 85,394 73,769 3,691 183,468
- of which impaired loans® - 1,738 509 2 2,249
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired2 - 781 309 1 1,091
- of which performing loans, which are impaired’ - 957 200 1 1,158
Reserves - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
- of which reserves for impaired loans’ - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
- of which reserves for non-performing loans, which are impairedz - -419 -129 0 -548
- of which reserves for performing loans, which are impaired” - -957 -200 -1 -1,158
Loans at amortised cost after reserves (book value) 20,614 84,018 73,440 3,690 181,762
- of which impaired loans - 362 180 I 543
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired® - 362 180 1 543

- of which performing loans, which are imgaired2 - - - - .

? Impaired loans can be non-performing as well as performing loans.

Specification of reserves

Specific reserves for individually assessed loans - -1,035 -276 -1 -1,312
Aggregate reserves for individually assessed loans - -341 - - -341
Assessment of homogenous clusters of loans with low value

and similar credit risk - - -53 - -53

Total reserves - -1,376 -329 -1 -1,706
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Credit Corpo- House- Public
31 December 2003, EURm institutions rates holds sector Total
Loans at amortised cost before reserves 29,037 79,457 65,091 3,032 176,617
- of which impaired loans? - 2,090 558 1 2,649
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired2 - 871 252 0 1,123
- of which performing loans, which are impaired’ - 1,219 306 1 1,526
Reserves - -1,582 -353 -1 -1,936
- of which reserves for impaired loans’ - -1,582 -353 -1 -1,936
- of which reserves for non-performing loans, which are impaired2 - -363 -47 0 -410
- of which reserves for performing loans, which are impaired2 - -1,219 -306 -1 -1,526
Loans at amortised cost after reserves (book value) 29,037 77.875 64,738 3,031 174,681
- of which impaired loans’ - 508 205 0 713
- of which non-performing loans, which are impaired2 - 508 205 0 713
- of which performing loans, which are impaired2 - - - -
? Impaired loans can be non-performing as well as performing loans.
Specification of reserves
Specific reserves for individually assessed loans - -1,176 -291 -1 -1,468
Aggregate reserves for individually assessed loans - -406 - -406
Assessment of homogenous clusters of loans with low value
and similar credit risk - - -62 - -62
Total reserves - -1,582 -353 -1 -1,936
31 Dec 31 Dec
2004 2003
Reserves/impaired loans, gross, % 76 73
Impaired Ioansz, gross/loans and advances to the public, gross,% 14 1.8
* Impaired loans can be non-performing as well as performing loans.
31 Dec 31 Dec
Assets taken over for protection of claims, EURm 2004 2003
Current assets
Land and buildings 1 |
Shares and other participations 3 1
Other assets 0 1
Total 4 3
31 Dec 31 Dec
Note 7 Capital adequacy 2004 2003
Tier 1 capital, EURm 10,596 9,754
Capital base, EURm 13,743 12,529
Risk-weighted assets, EURbn 145 134
Tier | capital ratio, % 73 73
Total capital ratio, % 9.5 9.3

Note 8 Derivatives, EURm

Postive values

Negative values

31 Dec 2004 Fair value Book value Fair value Book value
Interest rate derivatives 17,971 17,718 17,628 17,399
Equity derivatives 407 242 415 243
Foreign exchange derivatives 8,223 8,209 9,006 8816
Other derivatives 198 198 219 219
Total 26,799 26,367 27,268 26,677

Note 9 Other operating income

The net result of sale and write-down of real estate during the second quarter 2004 amounting to EUR 300m is included.
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- A conference call with management will be arranged on 23 February 2005 at 17.30, CET.
(Please dial + 44 (0) 207 769 6433, access code Nordea, ten minutes in advance.) The telephone conference can be
monitored live on www.nordea.com. An indexed on-demand version will also be available on www.nordea.com.

- This interim report is available on the Internet (www.nordea.com).

- A slide presentation is available on the Internet.

For further information:

Arne Liljedahl, Group CFO/EVP +46 8 614 7996
Johan Ekwall, Head of Investor Relations +46 8 614 7852 (or +46 70 607 92 69)
Boo Ehlin, Chief Communication Officer, Sweden +46 8 614 8464  (or +46 70 264 71 65)

Financial calendar:
Nordea will publish financial reports on the following dates:

27 April - interim report for the first quarter
24 August - interim report for the second quarter
26 October - interim report for the third quarter

The Nordea Bank AB Annual report is expected to be published on the Internet in week 10 of 2005 at www.nordea.com.
The annual report will be available in print in week 12 of 2005.

The Annual General Meeting will be held on 8 April 200S.

Wednesday 23 February 2005

Lars G Nordstrém
President and Group CEO

This report is published in four additional language versions; Danish, Finnish, Norwegian and Swedish. In the event of
any inconsistencies between those language versions and this English version, the English version shall prevail.

Nordea Bank AB (publ)

Hamngatan 10

SE-105 71 Stockholm

Tel. +46 8 614 7800

Corporate registration No. 516406-0120

www.nordea.com




Nordeam Press release

Copenhagen, Helsinki, Oslo, Stockholm, 27 October 2004

Interim Report Third Quarter 2004

Improved performance in the first nine
months of 2004

Operating profit up 15% to EUR 1,648m (EUR 1,429m in the first nine
months of 2003)

¢ Net profit up 15% to EUR 1,480m (EUR 1,288m)

Total income largely unchanged at EUR 4,216m (EUR 4,240m), up 3% on

a comparable basis

Total expenses down 5% to EUR 2,559m (EUR 2,700m)

Loan losses down 87% to EUR 37m (EUR 279m)

Earnings per share EUR 0.53 (EUR 0.44)

Return on equity (excl. goodwill) 21.0% (19.0%)

Stable underlying development in Q3 S
Operating profit up 6% to EUR 548m (EUR 516m second quarter 2004) [ -
Net profit EUR 398m (EUR 664m, including real-estate gain of EUR 300m); e S
Total income down 1% to EUR 1,391m due to shortfall in trading income—  _ ..
{EUR 1,404m) e 7T
Total expenses down 1% to EUR 837m (EUR 849m) Lo

Positive net loan losses : ’ : 1
» Earnings per share EUR 0.14 (EUR 0.24, including real-estate gain of EE
*  EURO0.10) L
¢ Return on equity {excl. goodwill) 17.0% (28.1%, including real-estate

gain)

Continued growth in business volumes year-

on-year

Mortgage lending increased 14%

Lending to small and medium-sized corporates up 3%
Deposits increased by 5%

Assets under management increased 17% to EUR 125.7bn
Number of netbank customers up 11% to 3.9 million

Strong capital position
o Tier 1 capital ratio 7.6%
¢ Reactivation of repurchase programme
¢ Nordea Kredit receives AAA rating from Standard & Poor’s

“It is satisfying that we have been able to increase our total income by 3% on a
comparable basis in an intensely competitive environment with pressure on margins.
Costs have continued fo decline even further. Positive net loan losses for the second
consecutive quarter underiine the healthy shape of our credit portfolio”, says Lars G
Nordstrém. President and Group CEQ of Nordea.

Nordea is the leading financial services group in the Nordic and Baltic Sea region and operates through three business areas:
Retail Banking, Corporate and Institutional Banking and Asset Management & Life. The Nordea Group has almost 11 million
customers and 1,205 branch offices. The Nordea Group is a world leader in Internet banking, with 3.9 million e-customers. The
Nordea share is listed in Stockholm, Helsinki and Copenhagen.

www . nordea.com
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Operational income statement

Q3 Q2 Changel Jan-Sep  Jan-Sep Change] Full year
EURm 2004 2004 Yol 2004 2003 %) 2003
Net interest income 884 868 2 2,598 2,516 3 3,366
Net commission income 403 405 0 1,205 1,098 10 1,486
Trading income 86 104 -17 346 442 =22 567
Other income 18 27 -33 67 184 -64 220
Total income 1,391 1,404 -1 4,216 4,240 -1 5,639
Staff costs -463 -456 2 -1,407 -1,590 -12 -2,101
Profit sharing -15 -15 0 -45 - -46
Other expenses -359 -378 -5 -1,107 -1,110 0 -1,526
Total expenses -837 -849 -1 -2,559 -2,700 -5 -3,673
Profit before loan losses 554 555 0 1,657 1,540 8 1,966
Loan losses, net 2 3 -33 -37 -279 -87 -363
Equity method 15 9 67 33 43 -23 57
Profit before investment earnings and insurance 571 567 1 1,653 1,304 27 1,660
Investment earnings, banking -26 -61 -25 137 170
Operating profit, life insurance 42 51 -18 140 109 28 149
Goodwill amortisation and write-downs -39 -41 -5 -120 -121 -1 -167
Operating profit 548 516 6 1,648 1,429 15 1,812
Real estate sales and write-downs, net 0 300 300 - -115
Taxes -149 -1s52 -466 -139 =205
Minority interests -1 0 -2 -2 -2
Net profit 398 664 -40 1,480 1,288 15 1,490
Ratios and key figures
Earnings per share, EUR 0.14 0.24 0.53 0.44 0.51
Share pn‘oe‘, EUR 6.57 593 6.57 4.92 5.95
Shareholders’ equity per share"?, EUR 4.47 433 4.47 4.28 428
Shares outstanding'?, million 2,783 2,783 2,783 2,928 2,846
Return on equity excluding goodwill3, % 17.0 28.1 21,0 19.0 16.7
Return on equity, % 13.0 221 16.2 14.2 123
Loans and advances to the public', EURbn 154 156 154 149 146
Deposits and borrowings from the public', EURbn 97 98 97 93 96
Shareholders’ equity"?, EURbn 12 12 12 13 12
Total assets', EURbn 262 262 262 261 262
Assets under management', EURbn 126 123 126 107 113
Costincome ratio, banking‘, % 61 63 61 61 63
Cost/income ratio, excl investment earnings, % 60 60 60 63 64
Tier 1 capital ratio", % 7.6 7.0 7.6 79 7.3
Total capital ratio'”, % 10.1 9.3 10.1 10.1 9.3
Risk-weighted assets', EURbn 140 140 140 135 134

" End of period.

?Total shares registered was 2,928 million (31 Dec 2003: 2,928 million). Number of own holdings of shares in Nordea Bank AB (publ) was 145 million
(31 Dec 2003: 81.6 million). A reduction of share capital through cancellation of repurchased shares was registered on 26 October 2004. The reduction
has been made through retirement without payment of 81.6 million shares repurchased in 2003. Average number of own shares Jan-Sep 2004 was 132
million (Jan-Dec 2003: 50 million). Average number of outstanding shares Jan-Sep 2004 was 2,798 million (Jan-Dec 2003: 2,921 million, Jan-Sep 2003:
2,928 million). Dilution is not applicable.

> Net profit before minority interests and goodwill amortisation/write-downs as a percentage of average shareholders' equity (per quarter). Average
shareholders' equity includes minority interests but with ail outstanding goodwil